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DePue: Today is Thursday, September 15, 2011. My name is Mark DePue, the
Director of Oral History with the Abraham Lincoln Presidential Library
Today | 6m in the baGoedattenbon®imn. Thomas Jo

Jones: Good afternoon.

DePue: Now | etds get this established right f
to have me refer to you? Thomas, Tom, TJ?

Jones: Tom, TJ, either one.

DePue: Okay.l think 106l wuse Tiygoorfriermdréefdroyogh |t h
as TJ?

Jones: A lot of them say TJnost sayTom though.

DePue: Okay. When and where were you born?

Jones: | was born in Quincy, lllinois, Novembér7, 1944

DePue: So, you were born in the midst of the Second World War?

Jones: About the end of it, right?
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Yeah, one year out.
One year out.
Was your father in the military?

No, but | really dondét | |laclthed abdonhdoimmy r
know if you want to get into this.

Sure.

Well back then, my mother got pregnaifihe guy that got her pregnant, he

was one of the first of his family that had the ability to go to collagd they

did not want him to have a wife and a kid going to college. It was a small

town. Sq | was born therd was there for six months and then my mother
brought me up to Peoria, to my grandmo

Did you even know your fatherdéds name?

Oh, I know him. The fact is, | have a stepbrott¥e used t@pend time
together. WeOdvetherarmdbc hed out to each o

Would you be willing to tell us his name?

Oh,Ral ph Douglas, thatodés my stepbrother
Douglas Hewas a junior.

Okay. Obviously then, you took your mo

Yeah, that waeltmgsmatheanbsynam gr andmo
too. That was my mot her6s mai den name.

And her name again?

Katheryn. K-at-h-e-r-y-n.

A different kind of spelling.

Yes.

She probably fought that her entire life.

When she gt old enough to realize it was different. (chuckles)

You mentioned thatt a pretty young age, the family moved over to Peoria.
What led to that?

Well, my grandmother was in Peoria firfhen when my mother decided
that Quincywasnotgnig t o be the place for her f
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brought me up to Peoria. | was six monthstbkeh. Sofrom six months until
| was in the sixth grade, | was in Peoria.

DePue: And your mother was living in Peoria at the same time?

Jones: No, because wdt happened jshe& | grew u@ my grandmother raised me.
My mother went to Chicago to find a job and all

and then she brought me to Chicago.

DePue: And thatodés going to b ew yea
road, right?

Jones: Yeah. Leto6s s ee, tllfwasamm up un
the sixth grade, I lived in Peoria with my
grandmother.

DePue: Well, I want to spend a little bit of time on that
because those are the formative years. You
mentioned your grandmother. Is your grandfath‘r
not living at the time?

Jones: Hewad i ving, yes. They owned a boarding
boarding house. That was during the ti

So what happened ishe had it was a double house, a big houserget

how many rooms. Sevhat happened jshe almost operated lige &k in

those days, when blacks traveled from city to city, they stayed in either private
homes or a boarding house like that.

DePue: Tell us a little bit about your grandparents. Apparently, your grandmother, did
she have a stnger influence over your upbringing?

Jones: Yeah, she was a very strong woman. She had came from the south. The fact
is, she was ther&hewas picking and she grew up on a plantation for a
while, picking cotton.

My grandfather, he worked on a plantatton. Butthey decided they

had to | eave the south andintceconmefitnor t h.
There was alwaysrumgisut 1t wasnodét sure.

DePue: Do you know about the timeframe they moved north?

Jones: Letbs see, |  wa sbeeb therena fewiyears defhat séh ey had

would think it was in th& 4 ,0ns194Q | think. It was around that time.

DePue: Both the First World War, but both of those wars, there was a huge migration
of African Americans north

Jones: Right.
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€ b e c eofitlse job opportunities, to these industrial cities especially.

Actually, they | i ked wettwgdo&hicagobuh uc k| e s
they liked Peoria. My motheof course, being young, wanted to go to
Chicago.(laughing)

More qoportunities for her then.

Right.

This would have been right about the end of the war.

That 6s the end of the war, when she we
What was it likethen, growing up in Peoria for you?

(chuckles)Peoria was interestingit that time, Afro Americans and whites, it
was separate facilities. | remember a couple of times whergl \ilent to a
movie, and you know, they had a big fight break out between the Afro
Americans and the whites because the African Americans rsidup in the
balcony and some sat downstaitsstarted a fighin the movie, out in the
lobby and all.

Because | was younger, | didndt hav
of alot of racial tension.Imegagh 6 ve seen.l®dvfei difatdidotplee®me e
you know, walking down and kids call you hames, stuff like that.

Growing up with your grandmother is a different world. Number one,
very protective, overlyButshet really got down tat. She just knew basics.
She told me once, because | wiéfsinto alot of stuff when | was a kidAnd |
had a dark laband | was doing photos and doing my own development and
all.

At a really young age.

Oh yeah,
would talk a n d
remember

| was off inté Suknowweust é And s

s

t
mout h. 0 Th

h e t o lonohattenbowemac gou ard) dways
O use your hands because tha
ose are grandma things. (bot

When we first came to Peoria, she owned a farm. Yeah, there was a
farm ou on the Farmingdale Road or something like that, if | remember right.
It was a little small farmit had a little stream through gouknow. It was
more just growing stuff for u&nd, | rememberacross the bridge at East
Peoria, they had a big lot wieethey actually grew vegetables, farming
actually.

They being your grandparents?
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Y eah the grandparents. When | first got theheey had a fargmand it was
good. Sol grew up almost in a farm attitude and all. Th&me moved to the
city and bought the boarding house. My grandfather worké&thgerpillar and
retired from that.

When | was younger, living witGrandmotherthe first thing you do
is you go to church every Sunddghuckles)And | got into it because | used
to run all the suport stuff for the Bible school.

What was the church?

Morning Star. |t oTeeMarningiStgrinfattpashoup t he
|l tds one of the biggest Afro Ameri can
Church. 16s been therea n d been se\eral different places., $ended up

getting very involved in churgtince Grandmavas a mother of the church

too.

What does that mean?

That means she waswell, like you have deacons and all. She was a mother
of the church, you kne, older women that the preacher know he could
depend on for anythingchuckles)

Letds talk a |Iittle bit about the scho
started?

It was integrated school s. | cadlgetn 6t r en
it. But yeah, it was integrated. | rea
problems in school, becauseandatthdti dndét d

time, we wasliving in Peoria properand school was like three blocks away

from where we livedSq you know,l did school and walked home those three
blocks.ldi dndét have a | ot of adventures in
schoolt hat | can remember. But | dondt r e
know, of any racial kinds of things.

Canyou think of any particular incident where you became aware that you
were different from a lot of the other kids?

Well , that happened early on, because
that many Afro American kids in that school at that tilnean remembethe

fact is, two of the best friends | hadjdguelyrememberwas two white kids

who lived a couple of blocks down. It was reallgu know, that we played

out, pulled each other in wagons and stuff like.tBat they were white kids

There was two white kids who were really friends.

| think | really experienced more of a difference when | got older
became more aware of it. When | was younger, | realized | was not like them
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I di dndét | ook | i ke t hlgustlookéd diffezentwas r e al |
the way that | felt.

| would imaginethough, going to church was a very segregated experience.

Well, Sundays are the most segregated time in Amé@acghing)because

everybody goes to church, is the most segregateah, it was all blagkand

Imeani t was fun. I't was fun in;lta@inmdynoaf
know. Like, | did summer school was doing the summer school stuffet

up the projectors and all that, and keep the class attendance, gdterider

in the church and all. But it waat that time, the largest Afro American

church.

This is something | 6ve be&egousaydfroti ng t o
Americans.

| say that because that is the term today.

Not African Americans?

|l tds African American. Thatodés actually
Mm-hmm.
Yeah, |l 6m trying to el ongpahddenledopm bl ac

in the middle. (chuckles)

Well, I know there was a time, especiailiythe lated 6 ,@arlyé 7 ,Qvkere it
was black.

Black.
Black and then Afro.

And then Afro Americans, right. And a lot of that was when they first started

looking at this PaAmericanism and all those kind of things, and reaching out

to Africa as the motherland. That spawned a lot of groups that started doing

different definitions. | mearit was black at that time, it was. | me#nwas

the Black Panthers, they d(chdchlégsy say Af
Donodtsowmdrgmo w t (bath lauging) Maybe itbés beca
used to black.

Thatds the interesting thing is bec
these changes of wordgu know, in terms gfas it rose up the ladder of
acceptability in terms of what. Onetime 6 s, yomaéddeyblULUAck pro
But then all of a suddepnow,y ou Kk no w. But it doesnot

Black and proud just sounds much more catchier than African American and
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proud, even though itdéds a caneupect tern
during thosed 5 ansl thed 6 ,/@u know in terms of it.

That was an aside, but | did want to ask you about that.

o
3

| donodt ;levjenstt haantk Afro Ameri can. I

That ekay. Imeanwe 6 r e a | df thectimesvae graw up Bio a certain
extent. And speaking of that, you did grow up in a town like Peoria in the
1950s Many people look back on those days in the 1950s, those were the
great days to be a young kid growing up. Was that kind of part of you
experience as well?

Yeah, because | was,exgeptgangtoschoolpf anyt hi
Grandmafamily. | have a lot of siblingthat are not brothers and sisters,, but

because my grandmother had the big house, you khaboarding house,

other families would drop their kids off as they went to another city to find a

job. Sq a lot of my cousins grew up with me, &ike, brothers and sisters,

becausgfor a period of maybe three to five years, they actually lived there.

So it was really extnded family things that went on.

|l 6m going to go back to your quest:i
here. (laughs)

That 6s okay.
Okay, good.
Did you have a bicycle? Did you have a way to get around town?

| had a bicycle, ohgah. The fact isvhen she came from the farm and moved

in and got the boarding house, and this plot they had was on the East Peoria

You had to go across the bridggo,| used to ride my bike over there. We

lived on 7th Streeteally, 7th Street, wheitae medical district is now. $b

used to ride my bike from there and then ride ddwimeyd i d n6t have th
bridges you knowd andthen go across the bridge, and then had to ride

another five miles to get to the plot over in East Peoria.\®utknow, yu

just didndot think about it.

Thinking about my Peoria geography, th
across.

No, a big bridge, yeah. 5 m j ust |l ua ky | didndét find
(interrupting)l t 6s the 11l inois River?

Yeah. But again, | thinabout thingsnoowwh er e bef ore then, vy«
it. edilek well,o k ay, | 6m supposedGrandmabSp, goi ng
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| get on the bike and | start ridingpoth laughing) t  w afishau@t, a

s h o u lothimkbaboutlit, accidents cdrappen. Overall, | felt that | was in

sort of a cocoorwith Gr a n d m oeryhdefinabls rules and all. | thought

my grandmother, it was God aftandmotherand sometimes those positions

switched when she was whooping,beut €é Youb &Eoaws e Gr andma
GodSheds the one t habckthen,rtheythad aldiffereat Go d
attitude with kidsyou know. Back then, the police wouldsayh , t hat 6s Yy«
mother or your fatheryou belong to themSo, | grew up convinced that my
parentsowned mandif | di d something they didno
and they wouldnét go to | ail because |
to. (both laughing)

| notice you always refer to your grandmother. Was she that much more
dominant a personality iyour life?

At that period in my lifeyeah Shewas total there. My mother was in
Chicagq and | waslike | say, from six months until | was in the sixth grade, |
was in Peoria.

And Grandfathemwas the guy who was paying the hilbsit othe wi se 1t 0s
Grandmothe?

Grandmother really was in charge of everythifiigth laughingHe went to
work and brought money in. And it was a very physical contrast. Grandma
was a big womarandGrandfathewas a small, short gugo, it was a real
dramatic contrast.

But, the rumor was that they had to leave from down south because
Granddaddhad got in a fight. I dondt know
or he just got in a fight with a white
come up northbecausgeven if he just got into a fighout there he struck a
white person down south.

What state did they come from?

Missouri. The family came from Hannibal to Quincy and then from Quincy to
Peoria.

But when you are talking abouth e sout h, youdre talking
Missouri?

Oh no, they came to Hannibal coming noftihuckles)T h a whérs they

came. They had to leave from the Deep &t h . I think they we
sure if it was Loui ddgatosomeaf myMungesi ssi pp
or something that are still around, to get the speciBosthe part |

understand ighey came from down south, Hannibal, Quincy and then Peoria.
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DePue: Well,] et 6s get you to Chicago t hhave. My m
been roughly 1955, if you were in the sixth grade at that time.

Jones: Right.

DePue: Remember anything about that move?

Jones: When we first moved to Chicago, we stayed @itnd by then my mother

had married sowe st ayed with mb5222 Wabash,aighther 6 s
down from DuSabl¢High School] Actually, my first semester, | went the
grammar school right next to DuSable in Chicago.

DePue: Well, for thoseofud i ke me, who arendét from Chic
city is that?

Jones: Thesouth sidelt was the addres§222 Wabash, stud# coming back. Sat
was south and 51st Street is where they were at, DuSdblket 6 sthavh er e
DuSable Museum, thatos ,avduadtwhenhat i s t o

usedi t s a museum now.

DePue: Chicagas known for being a city of neighborhoods. Did it have a name for
the neighborhood?

Jones: No, that was just far south. Thdrom there, we moved into the projects at
3939 Lake Park, which is around where Wrigley Field i1 at 6 s 35t h.

DePue: Sa farthernorth then?
Jones: Yeah.
DePue: When you first moved there in tide5 ,@veuld that be a neighborhood that

was recently becoming integrated or populated by Afro Americans?

Jones: Yeah, it was. There was ;iat cwanbnentataloln.
it was a mixture. If you were on this block, it would be a different kind of
mixture over here, but it was all moving towards more blacks moving in at
that time.

DePue: Now, maybe you were too young to comprehend at the time, but | would
imagine that tat was part of the white flight, the beginning of the white flight
to the suburbs of Chicago.

Jones: They were moving away from the areas because DuSable was getting to be all
bl ack in terms of the school, which is
(laughs)

DePue: How was being in Chicago different? What did you find once you got there?
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The pacefirst of all, because you could feel the-tgmpaq it was different.

People didnét say hell o when you wal ke
In Peoriaev er ybody sai d hi, hi, hipeoplet 6s | i
say hj hello, how are youdoing hey say hi .toKhdwegggu, dondt
hi, hello. Chicago folks were more containedh ey wer enot very o

|l remember t hat 0aalfimtfight. &schoolygrdt 1 nt o
bully decided it was my turn to be picked &el di dndét know what
to be schoolyard buliegs nd youdre suppos.&wk, to be sc
because where | came from, I diednodot ex
supposed to not fight him when he was bullying.y®0,he came up and tried
to bully me and everybody stood around. | had never had that experience in
Peoria, when someone came at you, just bullied you, try@éndpéavas trying

totake mylunchmonegnd | sai d, f@ANo, itdés not yo
And he said, Al &m taking vy bflippeddimunch mo
overand | jumped on himléamdnool di Wi mg it

Then | got up and walked away. Wdie was e damned surprised, he just
laid there After that no one bothered mé@aughing)

Was he bigger than you?

Oh, yeah.

Was this a segregated or an integrated school you were going to?
It was integrated at that tim¥eah,it was ntegrated at that time.

Well, the next obvious question, was this a white kid or a black kid?

He was a white kid. Thadiddanptr obadérys wh
Growing up in Peoria, like | said, | remember two friends on the blocH | ha

were two white kids. They didnot act t
soit wasndét | ike | had to g,youknow t back
Sol didndt even think about you were s
ANo. O

Did you feellike you got a good education in Peoria?

What a difference. When | got to Chicago, | went a half a semasttthen
my parents moved to the projecésdthen | went to Oakland Wall School.

Oakland?

Oakland WallTh at 6 s w megraduation picture. When | got there, for
a week | got chased home becayse know, the teacher asked a question, |
raised my handAndthen allofasudden had f ol ks, #AOh, yol
make us | ook bad i n fr ohand answerinhleer t eac h

10
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question.Soy ou know, they said, A We &0, | get
the first week | was there, | was chased home.

Now, | lived in the projects on the seventh flo8o,l would rurd the
school was two blocks awayrun. | would run up the steps and then zip in,
because tédhey pohuldedphy was, i f youobdre
catchme. Butthemne day my mot her asked me, @V
and panting so har d?idVhyddyairudypth@!l r an u
steps®nOh, | just you know, | just decidedtorunupthestépgou canoét
make up good excudgaghingvhen youdre a kid

Well, the next day, we went through the rituedd this is when it
stopped because what happenetlis h a d t h rusupthéstamsand |
|l 6d sl ide down. At t he ethelewasan t h
j] ani t orSoswoud bousoe bff and go in. Wellbounced off the
jani tor 6s t hi,anditwaslocked knew nymethedwa®im
there,and | saigfi b-oh.0 And these three guys start coming down, because
they saidi M w we 6 v eYogaitn &ytougot oBalsgid ace to ¢
AYbuodr elridghiindt k rsohvattaskbdahtenit suoprisécbthem
so much that one guy come rungdnattackingthend thatthey ran. No one
chased me home any more.

0d
e rig

Was this new school an integrated school?

It was majority bl ack. 1. ©Dhlelr esthso w iykoeu tt
whites and everybody else is black.

So these kid who had been chasing you home
every day aré

All black.

Your mother found out about what was going on
then Whatwas her reaction to it?

It was good. As far a
what should have happened.

oncern

That you shold have taken them on?

Oh yeah.

. . Katheryn Maybery, Tom
(pause in recording) Jonesd mother,

tavern in a southside Chicago
Took a very brief break. We were talking about neighborhood sometime in the

early 1960s. Katheryn

the new experience of being a kid in the Chica¢ managed a tavern at the time.

schools.

11
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It was a cultural shock when [ first got there. Peoria was slow paced

Everybodywho knew you seemed to be niédl of a suddenyou go to

Chicagq and the pace is a swirl almo3herewas so much going on. Since

my mother ran or owned taverasdlounges, all the street folks got to know

them becausevhat happened is, she waist among them. She knew them all,

which was kind of funnyin some cases, because what happenedmew all

the street fol ks, but | [headlacdupléd¢f do no
themtelme,AW¥ candét do not lyouKgt WesangAhds wi t h vy
Il didndét know about the reputation.

When you say you couldnét do anything
pass from these folker,i f you di d something wrong,
mother?

Oh, no. Yeah/fil did somethingwrong t heyo6d tell my mothe
what scared them. What scared them is theyrt@di b,y ou 6r e n&Kat her y
son and if | do that with you or for you, she will shoot,mbecause she was

out there(both laughing) saw her when she got into somiesibecause

s heds r un nThabhveas the répatatian that she had, that she would

shoot you. Spwhat happened is, no one wanted my momma to come and

shoot them(laughing

Does that mean that your motsher got a
personality?

Oh yeah, she was a very strong wotrrtaumt, you know, she came out

pregnant, out of Quincy, and then went to Chicago on her own, got into this
whole thing of running taverns and | ou
at heartin terms of it. Oh yeah, she was very, very strong.

How about her husband, your stepfather? His nérseof all.
He was William Crawford.
Okay.

He was not strong in terms of thitnean Mom was much more stronger

than him. Hevas a masseur, gave massages at this place called Covenant

Club in Chicago, downtown. It was like a downtgwawish spa. The fact is, |

worked my way through high school thesearted off as a bath boy and then
giving massages an kedatl Ildid me€thha Lodes wher e
Ranger and some of those folks.

The Lone Ranger?

Mm-h mm. Silver, whdtmewherli ¢ WwWavse dJaty éa
he signed a thing for mélewas coming through there.

12
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| sure canbét éremember what his
Jay.

Well, Jay Silverheelswas Tonwa s no6t he?

Wasit Tonto?

The Indian.

Yeah. But he came through, you knddi kind of folks like football players,
they would be the guest and come through. But this was downéoaithey
had an Olympic size swimming pool and everythingelieve it was on the
twentieth floor and all that.

Sa he was not strong. Mom was the strongest one. The fact is, as |

think about it, now that youoldrhavesayi ng
been strongGrandmothetMom, t he wi fe | have. (both
why.

You talked a little bit about her running taverns. Were those taverns in the
neighborhoogdor did she have to travel to get to those?

We lived at 3939 Lake la She ranatonetime, atavern on 39th, and she
ran it on 43rd, 51st and 63rd Stre€s,those were further.

She wasndét wor ki ng,wasshd?hese at the san
No, no, these were different times.
Was she managing these plates

Oh yeah Sheran them she managed them. She owned one at one iate
that didnét | ast too | ong because she

Than keeping the books?

Yeah. But she could run it and do everything else, baitsld i dndét | i ke t
bookkeeping thing.

Was it an okay thing for you to go to the tavern and visit her?

I couldcomeipbut i tds not saying that | coul
went in it was because | had to see her about somethjygwiknow, in

terms of that. The fact is, she didnot
told me when | got a little older, she said 6 ve got two bars i
so | donét need to hear ab(ohudklesyou dr i n
That wa her approach. Sonce you can drink when yol
fascinatingl di dndét really casmmoeebout dri nki

13
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That was perhapspart of her psychology.
It worked. (laughs)

Let s tal k a | i eprdjeets hecadse thabterm tonjureasupi ng i
all kinds of images today too.

Oh, yeah. We lived on the seventh floor in a fifteen story building. It was very
interesting back then it was totally different than now. Back then, people

went into the projdcas a temporary thing, until they got themselves together,
and then | eféliltdedayl it,ingeensefdolact i on al
families now living in the projects. The projegtas where all theyou

knowd but thenthey had two or three major gang$ere was a lot of gang
activity.

And this would have bedhelate6 5,kalyd 6 WNewwe 6 r e t al ki ng
abou®

Yeah. This wasyou know, the Egyptian Cobras.
The what Cobras?

Egyptian Cobrasyeah Then there was tbel e t Otlee Csbeag the Black

Stone Nation, as well as Theewasalkobr d f ol
of gangs around. | never belonged to a gang. There was six of us were friends,

and we used to call ourselves the KLAN, was the Kinsmen of the League of

Affable Nobility, highsounding words. We just wanted to dance and party

with the girls. We wasnodét really into

We got in a couple of fights with gangslso, what happened, where |
lived at, it was the projectg was the ICC tracks, Outer bg, Lake
Michigan. The fact istoday that building | grew up in is a private building
and condominiums because youdve got th
shore.

Were these well maintained projects when you were living there?

When | wasilving there they used to win city beautification awards. And
then, they built two other projects. This is after I.I€fieybuilt two other
projects and it turned intdhe projecs again, with gangs taking this building
and all. Spthey blew up the o#r two new ones they builBut, where | grew
up, is still there Butnow it went privateand they made it into condominiums.

Did the project you were in, did it have a name? | know many of the projects
in Chicago.
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Jones:

DePue:

Jones:

DePue:

Jones:

DePue:

Jones:

DePue:

Jones:

Yeah, youo6 vhem. gtirnk weahad acmame bt we névédrwas
just 3939 Lake Park because you al ways
have to look that up.

It doesnot sound | i ke it was as massi Vv
came later.

Like | said, the attituddoo, was different of the folks going into the projects.

It was to be temporaring. I f it doesndt take a yeal
your feet or whatever, and then you wanted to get out. We stayed there for a

while though.

When we left there, | went back down to Peoria for a wlnécause |
finished high school and everything theBeaitthe projects back then was
different. | mearwhere | was atlike | said, it won the city beautification
award Theguy that was the caretakére really waseally good at keeping
things clean, keeping things workingehad a pride in making sure that it

dd.Sqgi t was really, it was different. I
orthoseothets t wasnoét | i ke terhstotybuildingwaswa s | us:
thereMaybe thatdos what it is, because th

two, you created a whole other environment in terms of the number of people
all of a sudden in a small spa@&ut, when | was living there, it was justen

You mentioned when you were down in Peoria and your grandmother called
the shotsShemade sure you got to church every Sunday. Did that happen in
Chicago?

No. (chuckles)That was a different environment too. That was another culture
shockbecause | never belonged to a church after | got to Chicago, never
belonged to one.

Did you miss that?

Yeah. | would go to church with somebody, most times a girlfis@yyeah,

I 61 | go t o ogduknowihterms of itButiywasun 6t a consi s
thing. 1 did miss it because | hddd so much irthechurch when | was in

Peoria. | gotto Chicagdlomwa s n6t a b ishe]Jwertto charédhg o e r |,
for special ockidys iiotnde goBackirsiybui k e

know, you dothose thingsButi t wasndét | i ke really bei
that sense that you get when you go to church in terms of belief.

During those years, did you have a chance to head down to Peoria to see
Grandmaonce in a while, maybe go down tedor summers or something?

When | first went to Chicago for tBeit must have beemost all the way

through high schoél everysummer they would send me to Peoria to get me

out of the city in the summer. Severy summer | would spend down with

Grandnothey and t hen | 0 dé ggirgtolbharchkdadaeder t he h al
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Jones:

DePue:

Jones:

DePue:

Jones:

DePue:

Jones:

da, in termé becaus&randmothesaidi f you donét go t
Sunday, you aino6t ¢ d¢hucking)And,wdulenowe n o
itds going to be ,yaheetolgatochurcfyauknow o r
But every summer they would ship me off.

Thefactis, | used to ride the Rock Island from Chicago to Peoria, and
they put me on the train, because | dicsib,the people knewAndthen my
grandmother would pick me upthie train station in Peoria. Sidraveled by
myself, just back and forth on the train. It seemed like it was a more trusting
environment back then.

It sounds like you enjoyed your summers in Peoria.

Oh, yeah. Chicago was always the switlwas alwayshefast pace. And
even i f you were talking t qganfltbegk s,
just be moving. Everything wasfaster paceand the intensity was different.
Going back to Peoria was a nice easy ppog@ m g dsrandgiote 0 6 s
house.

In Chicago, | lived on the seventh floor in the projects with all these
people. There were more people in thegdag projects probably than the
big swaddleof Peoria that | lived in, you knovin terms of it. Sol enjoyed
thePeoria. It wa almost like it was a stabilizing thing, or else it would make

c h

ot h
y O U

t

he

me paranoid because | d6ve got two diffe

Did you eat better when you were@t a n d?ma 0 s

Oh yeah, oh yeah, because grandma had that home cooking and cooked for

evaybody. Sgyeah, that was where the great meals were, W\@égaa n d ma 6 s

house. Mom was not really a big cooker. She could dmatkyou know,like

at dinnertime, she was most of the time out working because it would be in the

evening time.

A

limagne she6s tired by the time she

Yeah. My stepfather could cogut after a monthy o u 6 d wedtaohroegh
his repertoire, you knowlaughing)Youd tiavewent through it.

Did you have any siblings up there in Chicago with you?yBigt mom and
your stepdad have any kids?

No. Well, he had some kids beforehabdut t hey di dnét | i
even when | was in Chicago, | had one or two cousins that came to live with
us a while because their parents were having a rough time

But, back theneverything was extended familymean you used to
have family reunions. Today they go to hotalsd they get a family reunion

planner But, back thenwhen folkssaywe 6 r e goi ng t o have
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folks come Theysleep onth flooritwa s n 6 t . Bheydithadl the | s
cooking and everybody just participatdd terms of it. It was really that old
family connectionthat everybody felt involved. Buyou know, you gp

everybody sl eeps on ,ydukhow Sowerd db@d¢ ams a

family reunion Thefood was unbelievable, you know terms of it.

What are the highlights of the food?

Well, to me it was always sweet potato pie. | used to enjoy the cobblers. You

dondt even sle edtinkdatterms of stuffothre egbblers. |
always liked fried foodyou know, fried food, but had a lot of vegetables and
all becausé&randmagrew them, and she did canning. Oh God, | got some
other flashbacks of Peoria.

One of the things | had to do inet house is keep the fire goilgwas
a big houseso it had two coal burning furnaces., 8ty job was to keep the
fire going, putting the coal in and aButthe most important part of that job is

bankingits o t hat overni ghtaudelwlmenthecoak dondt

furnace fire go out, youbdbve got a
thing, and people willbecold nd t heydd be calliing
We used to have this coal deliverétie truck pulled upand we had a coal
chut, you know, and the coal thing come down, ®at was my job. When |

got a little older, my job was | had to go down, put the coal in and make sure

| bank it for the nightso that in the morningjou just go put fresh coal in and
get the fire going andll. That was one of the jobs | remembEnatwas my
responsibility that everybody knew.

Did the family have any Thanksgiving or Christmas traditions?

We usually wentté r a n dhowasé an holidays. You kngwven from

Chi cago, waeabatauseshmalwagschad the sp&behad the
kitchen, a big kitchen and all. Sactually, grandma was sort of the stabilizer.
| mean, yu could drop your kid off there and go to another city to get a job
and all that, and then come baBkit, you coulddrop them thereand it was

okay becaus&randmasaid anything about the family that needed to be done,

shewas goingtodo.®o Chr i st mas and Thanksgi vi

house, which was wonder f ul because

What was usually the main menu for those meals?

Well, you know, Thanksgiving was always turkey or somethBig then on
Christmas, wé det a ham, maybe turkey, cobblérbecause always liked

cobbl ers because t hdeswéetpatatopiew dmse warer d

basics There was jusbls of good food, lots of good food.

't didndét Iurotubyceu sttad Ibad pretty
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Jones:

DePue:

Jones:

DePue:

Jones:

DePue:

But,Iwassoactivel was al waysél was active. Wh
active you could eatWhen you were younger, you could eat this much and

still look like you did. Today, you know, if | started eating this much, | know
where ités at. (both chuckl e)

| wanted to take you back to Chicago and ask you just a question or two about
the relaionship you had with your stepfather.

ltwasoffandoni t was of f a nbecawsewhathappanedist s ur «

when my mother wasnoét there, he tried
she was therdne was not. Sawe had those conflicten terms of well, | could

always sayii Mm said it was okayto daitAndh e woul d say, ABut
telling ydRutt omam d(duihdeck | es)

So, we got alongbut it was thin getting along. You know, anytime
something could break through tlee iand the next thing you kngwwe 6 d b e
in anargumentjn terms of stuff. He was from Chicago and afid he had
this fast paceAnd see, | grew in Peorjavith no drinking. | meajon holidays
we got together, family reunions or something like.tBat other than that,
youknowdi dndét drink. ,Bman wledye tgotChiwoa d
house

He was a drinker, which is one of the other things that caused friction
bet ween us, because he,amas |a& dd rbierekne ra.r
all the folks with mothersyou know, being in taverns and saw folks with
alcohol and drinking and all that, being drunk, acting stupid, hurting people.
So that was one of the things that | had to adjust,tpasple drink all the
time, day and nigh{chuckles)

You mentionedhatthere were two bars in the house.
Mm-hmm. There were two bars in the house.

|l 6m trying to visual i,alaridtheissnethingas he f i
a tavern.

Oh, no. Thiswas the liquor bar at éhhousewhen | say that, two bars in the

house. These were bars, you kndWweyhad these little things back then. One

was a cabinet oalittle table where you had the chairs, stools. We had two of
those kind of | ittl e stngyeahThekeisthiss of t hi
difference of words back theand some of therare not her¢éoday.

Well, language evolves, just like everything in thisfaated societytike the
United States. Thatodos one of the reaso

You were growing up at a timeagain, this is the laté 5,Garly6 6.0 s

There was a lot going on in the civil rights movement in the United States.
Were you paying much attention to that?
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Jones: | had a lot of friends who were into it. | never really gdtiofo all the black
or the Afrocentric kinds of thing8ut| knew them allbecause of the
neighborhoodLike, | knew all the gang members because | knew the
neighborhood. But, because my mother wéuld ¥u know, everybody knew
my mother because she r&e taverns and all ithe neighborhoodSo,no one
bothered mgusually. In fact, | remember someone stole Mmother, when |
got old enough to drive, she bought me this car, a Chewatetkertible |
lived in the projectsand someone stole And she sid,i bu all better return
my sombs car .

DePue: She just kind of put the word out in general?

Jones: The car showed up two days later. The only thing is, there was a slit where
they cut to get iimWw.i . kibavt ®d mwemr k
mom, and now everybody seems to be scared ofder.

DePue: She was the disciplinarian in the family tdloen?

Jones: Oh yeah, oh yeah. My grandmot@esee this is how | got tGrandmother
and God. Grandmother would give me a phiag, and she would always
sy, fADono6t r un f yholdw canénotGulYoAnddr el Obde astaiyn
mepin terms of it. Well, | used to try to run up curtains, grab.

Back in those days$n the bed, they would have like two box springs
and two mattresses or a box spring and twdnesgeso make it thicker and
all. Sq I was running from her because she was going to give me gpwigo

| ranunderthebeda nd | sai d, |l m safe here in t
that stuff up top, so she,lighhcabet get t O
fromaboveand she had | ifted up that thing
fromme ol IA | coul (othdlaughingiish ag dés whem | f i g
sheds | i ke God because she madé | i ght

meanl cobledmn@&tve it .,andall oiasuddegolnkaowdla r k

mean this was two box springs and these two mattressebkshe just lifted
that up Anda | | I could say, Al aimdt goimg -t
no more. o0 Yeah,ngwdmen. was a very stro

DePue: When you say whaping, was this th&

Jones: Belt or switches.

DePue: On the butt?

Jones: Oh, yeah. Well, whatever was close. She could aim for the ltuttif you

move, you know. But see, what she would dsl® would have you get your
own torture. She would saiy ®ay, go out there and get me a swiddh.6 m
getting a switch to get whipped, and she would 8a r me aghandful
backo Of courseobviously | 6 m g ofii G gn d,é4hs bne, yeald.l
would bring them backand | would gt the smallest ones, tryingdtand she
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would calmly sit there and weave three or four of them togeftmelwhen

she got througlwhopping me, that looked like little paisley prints all over my

ass because she would braid themvbe coul dn o hitlyet away w
bringing some little weak little thin thing because she had me bring her a

handful of them. And | did all that thinkingtogetawayn d s hed6d si t t
and braided thenfyouCandét beat them ol d fol ks wt

DePue: It sounddike she kept her calm during this process.

Jones: Oh yeah. | thinkgrowing up down south on the plantation and all that for a
period of her life, she really had a wholéerattitude in terms of being up for
it. Nothing seemed to be a big problem Y e jusbget to go through,iand
you could do it. You know, she ended up coming from down tfdreyhave
nothing Theyhad a farm, had the boarding house, you kramwld never
have donethat 6 m sur e, where she came from,
opportunity to do those kinds of things.

So Grandmawas probably the most dominating figuie terms of
internally and all, anlom. Ther eds b e,aquallg,iguesmi g wo mer

DePue: Again, taking it up to Chicago, growing up in that part of thgmeorhood,
| 6 m t hyobuhlve to ge a White Sox fan.

Jones: Well, yeah, because we could go sneak in the White ¥oxknow, they was
on 35th Street theyand we were w39th.

DePue: So you can sneak into Comiskey Park?
Jones: Mm-hmm, oh yeahTherewas always ways. Angou know, because we
were up there all the timand we knew other kids that knew way®u could
al ways get one or two in with no probl

group, thenallofasuddepy ou di dnodot .

DePue: Well,| e tedbysu irgo high school and talk a little bit about that experience.
Where did you attend?

Jones: In the grammar school, | was in the last graduating class from Oakland Wall
becausgafter thafthey went to eighth grad@nd after thatthey started this
middle schogland they split that up. Sthat graduation picture is when | was
the last graduating class.

DePue: Did they make a bigger deal about graduating from middle school, grammar
school at the time?

Jones: Well yeah You know, we had well, you gaduated from grammar school
youhad a little danceactuallyand you had a | ittle cere
could get the picture together and all tl2utit was a ceremonyike a
graduation of some type.lmeandbnowwt know
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Jones:
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teachers and all that, but | never really ¢alto them about the graduation
part.

Were there a |l ot of kids who didndot go

Oh yeah, because getting a job ywami1 knowAlotof f ol ks, t hat és
thing they wanted to do T hwhatd 8 went out,trying to get a job. | had my
grandmother and my mother and all thEtteywere supportive, butfigured,

well, I c,antilddetajobl 6ve got to |isten to ever
choices in the mattefchuckling)But a lot of them did not go. | ended up

going t@ we 6 r going ® high school, not going to grammar scRool

Yeah.

Okay.Anyway, | went toTilden, Tilden Technical School, 4747 South Union.
It was all boysand theyheldthe wiestling championship at that tirie
twenty-eight years of wrestling, one of the top football tedinaswent
downstate a couple of times. | played basketball.

Were there other optionsr was this the neighborhood school to go to?

My stedather went thereand it was Tilden Technicalt was a technical
school.

Now the interesting thing ,i$ lived on 39th and Lake Park, so | had to
take the bus, not the yellow school bus, the CTA [Chicago Transit Authority].
| lived on 39th and Lake Park was on 47th, all the way across town on the
west side. Saon my bus, | would go past Phillips High School and DuSable
to go to that school all the way on the west side.

Did you have to compete to get into the school?

| dondt atel jue knwethatwhemthey haél | may have had to
because t haitwas atechnaadl scihool. ltwas fll boys, which is

the other thing that was interestindpud on 6t have that today.
boys today.

From what you told medjore though, you kind of liked the girls. Savas
this kind of a different experience?

Wel |l , see, everybody usamldboysschoslay t hat.
whoa, God. All the girls would get out of school earlier and would be there,
becausgou had to walk a half a block to get off the bus. It would be lined

with all the girls from all the other schools. (both laugh) Well, that attracts
them.t 6s a gi r | magnet because itds got
all, but it was a technicakchool.

What does that mean, technical? It means siids
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It was orienated towards math and chemistry and the sciences. The fact is, |

took airplane mechanic was a course they had there. Bbén there were

three teachers they oadl the weedersrou had to pass their course. And

that s when you knew it was a technica
chemistry You gotitinyourlastyeaand i f you didnodét pass
coul dn o6 tSo we cali@ditzem the weeders.

The guy | remember more was the chemistry guy, Dr. Smoller is his
name. Dr. Smoller had worked on the Manhattan Prdjtetvas the
chemistry teacher.

Just kind of as a marker hetke University of Chicago was not far from this
neighborhood whereoy grew up.

|l tds on the west si de . BupafeyrsethemgouUni ver
had Hyde Park and all soytthutyeah, the University of Chicago there. Biit

you didndét pass these classes, you cou
Snoller, he had a blue spot on his head where they had put a metal thing or
something. He must have had an accident to do with the chenftigtigw up

or something. He was a hard taskmasted | passed his class because he got

me interested in chemistrgo, when | went to junior college, | took

chemistry. It was an evening class because you had lab aAdd|ivhen |

walked in, Dr. Smoller was the teachide said to the whole cladst was a

classofthitg il dono6t know what moistty, bdf you K
do know what these three do bebkause |
uh-oh, well I know one thingl 6 m going to pass this cl.
failingéYou know, because | had that t
it throudh. Out of thirty, I think there was on)yike, fifteen or eighteen that

went all the way through because he was a hard taskmaster.

It sounds like the Tilden Technical School experience was quite different from
your earlier experience in the Chicagghools.

Oh, yeah.
You felt like you got a good education there?

Oh, yeah Yeah and | think it was because it was a technical school. Now |
understand that was probably a higher level thing than just going to school,

you know just kasic Thisis what you do in basic because it was technical

and it was the emphasis on the math tliecgcience and those kind &f

therewas more emphasis on that. Thatds wl
do now, that | have done, is because ofimgrest in science. Tilden was a

good experience. | was on the basketball team.

Herebs the thing about Il iving in Ch
to take anotheWell, like, whenl had basketball practice, | would miss my
usual bus. Sdhen | had to go another way and take another bus another way,
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andcatchth&l[ Chi cagods el eyoddacatainpoiatamd syst e
then get a buOkay?But, then going between those, | had to wétkough

maybe itodos .EBenpimeltdd corda wohat , |l 6d al wa
challenged by a gang because you were on their turf. | knew it was going to be

a fight and run every time | missedAnd, of courseduring basketball

season, | 6m mi ssing it all the ti me.

After a whilg though, they got to low me becausevhat they found
out i | remember three or four of thémrtheycould come up to me and
A Wh are¢ you doing here in our neighborh8&ihereare you from and all
that Andthey want to fight. Sd would tellthemfl dondét t hi nk non
canbeatmea nd | 01 | prove it i f you get in |
oneo Most of the timethey did it, andof coursel 6 d hi t t he first
like hell. But they would get in linebfthlaughng)

h

Sa a combination of talkig yourself out of it and fighting yourself out of it.

That O Myr ipepht osophy, i f youdre behind
me. Thatwasy ou know, youbd get into a situa
| 6ve Dbeen on,yduhknew llhadsre smenghys weee throwing

me off the bus, and | didnét even know
another friend talking.Qh hat 6 s what it was, the fri
Theyhad some problems, and the guy came over and was telling &irm he

going to kick him off the busAndl s ai d, fAHow can you Kkic
the busmar? Youai né6t the bus company. o6 | open
decided both of us had to go off the bus, like it was his bus. | toldihiynp u

aindét taki ng meg oo frdyly fibodmels a ldtle timidHe

didndét know what to do.Heendedupsceminghe guy
after me and throwing me off. We wrestled and fought all thatHe tried

to push me out the back door. You know, you can pulthimg, and the doors

open Hetried to push me. It was real excitirag | look back now(laughing)

He tried to push me out while the bus was moviftgebus driver was
holleringandstuffand | 6 mMiMMaydogdt you stop the
back her@ dended up throwing him off the bughuckles)it was crazybut

that was Chicago.

You mentionedhat,about the time you got out of grammar school, you were
looking for a job. Did you have jobs in high school?

| worked as a masseur where sigpfather was at, the Covenant Club. |
started off as a bath boy and then ended up giving massages.

| 6m guessing that was a das\ell decauset ki nd
you mentioned this is a Jewish club in downtown Chicago.

It was Jewish, yealit was like a country cluldowntown It was interesting. |
mean | met, like | told you, a lot of folkdike the Lone Ranger and all that.
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Butnow, inChicagpy oudér e so I mmersed by peopl e
youobdr e doi n ghatsvasdiéfdremt nrea)énassagingdealing

with peoplebdbs bodies and stuff. | neve
that.

Did they give you some training to do this?

Oh, when | was doing the massage thing, y&ah a whére we got aining.

For the bath boy, you give them a towel when they come out of the shower

and youbre just ba slisomebddynedadddsombtigitgh r o o n
youknow,ohwe 6 ve got.l dlolothpmasdewn here and
Y o u {ust @ gopherBut then when | went into doing massages, ygdhire |

got training And, since my stepfather wase ofthe head massesthere, |

got all the training | needed to be there and bring more money in the house.

Did you get tips?

Yeah, you wold get tips once in a while. Most of the tiny@u would get

tips. They were very generoasmetimeslt was differentthough, you know

most of the ti me .Yoaknowdpeoplédo thindgs withk, a b o u't
buying massages and all. But it wastaeo cultural thingLike,] 6 m si tti ng
here massaging a pleevedotimete svasimathihginmyy ou k n
past that said | never had a massage until | ever went thigreth laughing)

Well, you talked about your grandmot he

We would call it a massage toddyt back thenl, had another name fdy
damn sure.

| would expectthough, that experiendeHereyou are, a young black kid,
going up to this Chicago Y oduedarlei ng wi th ricé, assum

Ohyen. YoudOve got to be rich to be a me
éwhite Jewish peopl e;heYroeud sc aan O6rta chied Ip di

And, because they were rich,to me itwasjlikeh ey 6 r e pamper ed, s
people.

That was their opinion ofée?

My opinion of them because i. Buttkeg e med |
wererichso t hey didndét have to do nothing.
things all the timeThatwas what they did in terms of it. That was my first

exposure to that.

The otler thing that was my first exposute knowing where Chicago
had a downtownYou know, a lot of kids grew up in neighborhoods. When |
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was growing up, a lot of kids thought Chicago was just their neighborhood.

They would say downtowro ut t hat go &kicagoiwas@hat titeg

know, which was their neighborhootheyd i dno6t know Smar e t ha
|l ot of folks dono6t understand, didnot
because they never went downtown at that tideev, they know it.

Sa by working dwntown, | ended up really getting a whokaer
view in terms of Chicago, downtown, you knomorking in this place for all
these rich folks, being downtown, walking around. As an educational thing, |
learned so mugchust by going to the different envinment of the differences
because | never knew. Rich folks was somebody you always heard people talk
about. They ditdeyliad all these radiogolvkndwhtleanhad
twenty-eight buttons and three or four workéchuckles)

You mentione the difference you noticed right away, moving from a slower
paced Peoria to a fapaced Chicago. Then how was downtown different from
Chicago?

A faster pace, faster pace, people were always moving.
Even more unsettling in that respect?

Oh yeah, just because there was so many people. Neighborhibale

woul d be people up and d®whereyobhad t heyd
people, just volumes of peopjast moving around all the time. Even after |

got used to Chicago, you kwpgot comfortable with it, | remember the first

time | went to New Yorkand | went to Harlem. It almost scared me. |

couldno6ét believe all the activity goin
clothes hangers and stuff, all kinds of produktsean it was just like wow.

And the other feeling | had is, | never seen this many black folks in one place.

Harlem was a wholetherexperience. It was different than the
experience | was going through, livingin Chicayjou know, t he way
up. | mean, we had streets, 63rd, 1st and all that, but Harlem wasea in
terms of things, and thereds so many p
seemed to be runningndt hat 6 s what | got in downt c
almost seem on the verge of runniggu know, they would be walking so
fast to get to where theydre gwung, th
know, my Peoria was always my baser&understanding, anall of
suddenthis was way beyondtha&&a nd | ém | i ving in it.

What were your thaghts about the future when you got towards the end of
your high school years?

| wanted to do something in the medical field. That was my interest, was in

the medical field. | worked for a while at the state psychiatric institution,

which was intersting because a lot of crazy people go to places like that just

to takéd youk n o w, | 6m not s ubuethehiweve bridliend £y t h e
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met the guy that was the number three chess player in Chidagamught me

to play chess. There was a coupletifer folks that were in Chicagdhey

were famous, and they were in this psychiatric institution. It was almost like
they were taking a break from stuff. The chess guy, they said he comes in
every couple of years Haeoid in for a while, end up thetéwas all
researchEvery floor was tied to a school and a mode of ther@pg ond

was on wad we did a lot of drug therapy and discussion groufisnk it
wasUniversity ofChicago, there was the college that was for. thatthey

did a lot of expamental things.

| understand it more now than | did then becaws$en | first got
ther e, one of the experimental things
things to identify them as staff because they did group therapy and they
wanted everybody tetl comfortable, to be able to speAkd someone
d o red@ytwell,lookatmel 6 ve got ;lad mha tolHaokdomeat
l Om a nurse, you knolw,m wheilclh atnhde ny oturdarn
becausgseel 6 m st af f and vy odithetlengsitheywereThat w
experimenting withSo,what happened is nobody could wear anything that
would identify them like that, as staff. S@hen we got in these group
therapies, it was open game on anybody to raise up something about anybody
When | fist gottherel d i d n 6 td | thoughtthewthffofolks were the
folks that were the crazy folkand the crazy folks acted more subtle like the
staff folks because(botholaughingg ul dndét i dent

Was this after you graduated from higthool or before?

After. | meanit was a fascinating experience. The guy who was a top ping

pong player of Chicago, he was there. The guy who was the number three
chess player was there. And then, where | really became aware of how whites
do not lke to come into black neighborhoods at datkis young teenage

girl, I came home and she véashe had found out my address. This is the
projects, in the blagk 3939 Lake Park came homgand she was curled up

in front of t heohdoo®erwas apatiehant sherhads ay i ng
finally came there. Sd let her in She was lucky because she curled up there

But, you know, where we lived at, unless somebody came down the hallway,

t hey di dthéntl calkectiee.psy@iatric institutionandsdicey s heds
here and dalada, what do you want me to 8#8omebodyshould come and

get heP Sq they said, welllet me get a hold of her father.

Well, her father was a big judgde called meand | talked to himl
sai d, y o Warheland get heérHe saidi W& | | I 61 1 be there
morning 0 Psaidithis young white girl, oh Godisshecr&@dy don 6t
know what s he,§gduknow?aButheomouft dwdt come d
get his own daughter. | could just take her out of the builditegd i daven
have to getout of thecar. Bite woul dndét even come at
the projects. And she was so out of it, whacked out half the 8méjust
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kept on talking to her until she just got tired and went to siElegn he called
the next nerning and he came and got hahen it was daylight.

Well, t hat 6s qui te an ex p-epeningeaexmereencesAdr| o f
you then.

Oh yeah, yeah.

What did your mother and your grandmother have in mind for you to be doing
with your life after you got done with high school?

They wanted me to be into something that | would be happy doing.

Was there any expectation thae want you to go to schqalou need to go
to college?

Had to go to schophad to gao college And | went to Southeast Junior
College, which wasat that time, with CV$Chicago Vocational Schooih
Chicago. Nowl think,i t 6 s aT &€& ¢ It @y oBoukdoM they g e
broke off. It wasa junior collegeSoutheast Junior Colleg&henl started.

They didndét have any community coll ege

Yes, Southeast Community Collegad it was in with CVS, which was a big
high school there. It physically was there for a whaledthen it broke away
and became Chicagiceachers

Theyd dndét have abotyheyehadm éotcof fath in men s
that | would find something that | would be happy with, that | was going to be
okay with. Joining the service was not okédgughing)

Well, t hat 6s one of tobvowsly Ths $sthe tonefeamd, 6 ve go
you graduated in 0662, right?

Yeah, in 0662.

The draft is going on at that tim8o,most kids, about the time you finished
high school, thatdéds at | east in the ba
about servicén the military in 19627

Atfirst,I di dndét t hiafdoursgthey bad the draft goihdnd n

they saidwell, you can get drafted, especially coming out of high s¢laoal

youdre going to coll ege. dsth@hicagpt sur e
and I d6m not sure where the draft board
Peoria or Chicago, but | decided to go into the service because | wanted to

learn more and see more.
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When | was growing up in the projects, one of the thingséd to do
was read. In fact, at Oakland Wall School, | went there the sixth,gradé
skipped seventhyou know, | got a double they call it, from sixth grade and
went to eighth grade because they gave me a battery of tests, yautkepw
give thesedsts. My reading comprehension was 1thg math was 10.4 in
terms of tenth grade and twelfth grade and all. tHzéd a high compensation.
So, they looked at all these tests and safdwell, he can skip because he can
do all this stuff So, | got a doble and went to eighth grade. It was a Chinese
teacher that noticed my grades and really went andsaitething should be
done with him because he has such a high reading score and math score and
all that.

Were you okay with that? Because you kafdose track of some of your
buddies that waytoo, | would think.

No, it was great. It was great for me becalike | said, | had about six

friends Wecalled ourselves the Kinsmen of the Leaguéftdble Nobility.

We used to have littlecards A" KLAN, 0 gi ve 2(ootht he gi r | s
laughing)Very impressive. It was six of ugou know And we did have some

probl ems with gangs. | 6m maybe flippin

That 6s fine.

Living in the projecs, like | said gargs were all around. The fact they used

to go have gang fights on the lal8o,they would come by the building where

| lived, and they would recruit folks on their way.,$leey would throw you

up the front in a fightand thent h ey 6 d c o niter peopledgottiredgoh t a
beating on you, then they come into fight. Imda® ve had giuns put
| 6ve had a kni. eT Ilpsayydodurdotr @ myYy mt mrgo avti t h
fight over in the gang fight they were goindy philosophy was, weli f | 6 m
goingtogetintoafighi t 6 s goi ng t,oheblgoonenthereblec ause
dondt know who is a good gyoputhebdachd guy
guy in my life right now So,no, we fight here. Sd ended up having to fight

not to go fight, inerms of it Thatwas one of the things.

We knew all the gang members. Everybody in the neighborhoad kn
everybody. Spthat was one of the things, that thegsalways trying to
recruit folks, you knowAnd then they tried to recruit you to come ineth
gang. T hwelyydpuknosvatl be easier for you around here if you
came and joined our ganjobodywill bother you Andl 6 d,n©ody dy 6 s
going to bother me anyway, but you right now. But tlsemebody would
whi sper t o hi m,athéryitosu ,cshmthdanghriglbecaudes K
everybody on the streets knew her, because she ran the taverns and she knew
all the folks, the in and out and all. She knew everybody in terms of the street
folk. When | was growing up, | knew all the policy whieform of
racketeeringfolks and the prostitutes, the drug dealers, the huskieesv all
of them.
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DePue: Welbyou havendot mentioned the police.

Jones: Well, once my mother divorced my stepfathser boyfriend was a guy named
Gene, and Gene was one loéin folks on the paddy wagoHewas a
Chicago policeman, a huge mafau see, lhe paddy wagon folks back then
were the roughest because they had to put the people in the paddy wagon
Nobody wanted to fight Gene beeause he
police department knew him because he would go pick theyougknow
and everything. Sder boyfriend then was Gerend nobody botherddom.
Again, nobody bothered her because of,lanmd nobody bothered me because
of her.If it got real bagdthen hewould get involvedBut| never had to get
him involved becausenost of the timel handled things. But the gang things
were very prevailing. You could not live there and not know gang members.
You could not I ive ther eu&oueithérbee gang
in the gangor they take you over to a figtgo they get tired of beating you
before they start fighting, either way.

DePue: You mentioned you were on the basketball team. How tall were you at that
time?
Jones: | was about siXoot-one because | ended up being-pot-two, is where |
ended up.
DePue: So, a good size.
Jones: Oh,yeah. IwasthinButback t hen, youd h and strengt
DePue: Well,] et s go back to being in community

you had a couple jabduring that timelt sounds like itat least.

Jones: Right.
DePue: One of them was at this mental hospital.
Jones: Oh, I went to a laboratory school downtown. | only did it for two or three

months becausafter that, | decided to join the Navy.

DePue: You mentioned chemistry that you were taking at the community college. Was
that essentially your major, was the sciences?

Jones: Well, technical school, yeathat was it. | was interested in chemistry and
physics. | was really more interested in physiesause | was just starting to
learn about quantum physj@nd I really got off into that.

A lot of it, | think, is from Dr. Smoller because he had me stay still
long enough to really get interested in understanding it. As far as | was
concerned, he wasgreat teacher, even though there were témiesean if
you went to sleep in his clgdsewould move the rest of the claawayand
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pour ammonia around you, you knodth laugh)Or he would have the
class get bacgkand he would make watiryou know, hydrogen and oxygen
and a flamé pow! He was unusuabut nobody went to sleep in his class
after the first week.

How about girls? Were you dating at this ténany serious relationships?

Not serious,non ot seri ous. | 6 | nterestirglexperigndeu I d
rememberone time with a girl, because | was off on a study on hypnosis and
al.LAnds he said, fAWhy donét @M dhoynpdnto tk nzoev
| 6ve just pbatekay Bhaduhergititherg and just relax aid

that. What do you ask a giriitVell, are you with anybody else besides me?

fiWel,t her ed s,asaad & e r S@O$said o WanDamnstcshe

really is hypnotizegs he 6 s t el | i0fbah langhingTthea t torsu twhh.e n
decided that wanothing to play with.

Well,]l 6m getting up to the point in time
military here, but | wanted to ask you thindthis is the largeryou know,

what 6s goingiébnyoo wheéel woNbdereer of 1
JFK [John F. Kennedy] assassination. Do you remember that?

Mm-hmm. Yeah, yeah. Welkee in my family, they had his picture up in
almost every room. The black community was a big supporter, you.know
Theyloved him. You walk in the housand hey have Jesus and Kennedy, in
terms of it, in the black community, in the households | wasgrewup in.

He gave hope that there was going to be something different.

Sowhen heds assassi nnawhad Oswlyauds rels@omn

| coul dnét believe t hatouknewgndtheniwoul d k
hadsimplethoughts Thepresidenisaleaderand hedés doing eve
us Whywoul d someone kil him? | didnot
that at that time, gu know | was down to simplicity good guy, bad guy.

You didnét gwvehterientym uporlei tgiods not hi ng b
(chuckles)

r
r

Kennedy it really wasa depressinghing, and | mean the pain. A lot
of my family took it like a family membaetied.| mean, le was important in
the households that | was at. Like | said, you had Jesus and Kennedy, pictures
on the walls.

Well,]l et s get to the point then, where
the decision? What got you interestegbassibly joining?

| wanted to do something differenthdve torelate this back to when | was

living in the projects, when | made an amazingdisca&veayn d amazi ng
discovery.The amazing discovery washite folks write down everything.

(chuckles)f you know how to read, you can |
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reading. | read’he Rise and Fall of the Roman Empifée [Rise and Fall of
the] Third Reich | readWar and PeacePeople would sayhy are you
reading such t hi c%ppdsedowhasizedeyou youodr e n

supposed to read@hucklesBut | got into reading bec
it. If you could read, | meaiyou could just readyou could learn everything.
And the reason | saywhite folksot her e, because there was

blacks writing. What the blacks were writing were revolution and evolution
and you know, that kind of stuff, sebutt hat 6 s probably what

By me going to a technical school, where | had to focus on technical
things, and therwhen | started ldking around the world, sekenever thought
about dealing with all the black issues at that time, before | went into the
military because it was so fascinating to me all the stuff you could learn and
find out about. Sgyou could find out about the wholeowd, just by reading
That was the big, amazing discovery. Well, like | said, the big, amazing
discovery issomebody writes all of it. That was amazing tq mieen |
learned thatand that was in the projectfh at 6 s why | probably
a lotof trouble because I loved to redgust loved to read.

Sa | wanted to do something different. Peotiavas comfortable in
Chicagq I could go play| had friendsyou know.But, every day was going
to be the same as the other dagsically, in eitheplace. | wanted to just see
more and understand more.

When | first went in the servicandthg s ay what 6s your
classificatior? What do you want to be? Abord s  Inecausthey give
youthis battery of testAnd they saywelld and| wanted to sappos u n 6 s
mate because | had some family members in the Navy whobmere u n 6 s
mates, and I though hat 6 s what t he Nav was .

So you went to the Navy because of them?

| went to the Navy becaudewell, it was kind of
interestingtoo. The Navy seendeto have more
opportunities in terms of schooling to me than the
Army or Marines(laughs)

This is towards the summer/fall of 196%0,things in ) i
Vietnam are just starting to cook up. Was any of that :
any part of this equation?

No and no | wanted to go and learn mostuff, and | figured | could get in

the Navy. Isaidabos 6 s mate just because | had ¢
werebosn 6s mates, and | thougWhenthefat was
took the test, they said Y oshiould bea corpsman adental tech and |

said® young mind fiwhy would | want to be a dental tech and mess around

with peopl ebs nohuakid@Bsstfpughib @l knda, a cor p
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Now,of course, just being a cor psman, I
handonthe battlé on the combat. Safl&d di d a dental tech,
in an office.

But at the time they gave you these two optievisatdid you know about

being a corpsman?

Nothing.

It didndédt mean anything to you?

ldidn 6t know whtatmeantmemadi c. Okay, 6 m

I
medicinganyway | said i ®Ray,t hat sounds good, but |

dent al tech and meogbsthlaughiAhd, opcewspll e 6 s mo u
look back | say,if I was adentaltdat, | 6d b enoffiaeclesetheg 1 n a
office up;go homeGohoma o a pl ace called home. Bu

think about it. | was more interested in learning and seeing different things.

Then, when | got out of corpsman schawld | should havknownd
actually | think | didd when they sent me to go FMWith the MarinesField
medical, thatés what they called it wh
FMF.

Field Medical Service?
No, FMF, field medioxegll éwhat s the F fo
We can figure that out later.

But, when | first went in, of courséhen | went to corpsman school in Great
Lakes | think | told you about that, with my guRiley.

Yeah,butét 6s back wup. Did they cadl 1t co
through basic naval training at the time?

| was going through basic. Well, what happengas go through basic naval
trainingt hat 6 s what | did at Great Lakes.
San Diego. Then | went to the Marinésvent toNorth Carolina for their boot

camp.

Camp Lejeune.

Camp Lejeune, swamp Lejeune we affectionately callédhtickles)The
Great Lakes, | sajdvell, you know it was close and all, and | could come
home on leaveSo,l was glad | went to Gred akes.

Thatos just on the north side of Chica
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Yeah, itds up i n North Chicago there,
terms of it. | thought that would be great. Of couysal go throughand the

thing about being in boaampwith theNavy, seeyou do some thing#\ lot

of other thinglst d@ssamaybd @ ashgrodnhéyt d o .

have a fire So,they take you in this little room in boot capgmd they have

this real thick o#filled trench about that deep, a wholealk and they light it.

Well, before they do thathough, they do little things to your miike, all

right, smoking lamp is ljitif you want to smokeAndy ou6r e i n ,a room
folks pull out the cigarettes, start smokifgnd then they light the ailand it

burnsit 6s got thick sgayd, af Yo uaan dntg, p watn
cigarette out (chunktes)An dy otuh ifsi noiislh, iitt.60s a
over you Thesmoke is so thicky o u ¢ a Andthen they give you hoses

b e c a us eupposed i beefighting a firpou know, becausie t flanses

all up and all. Butif you had a cigarette, you could not put it out until you

finished that cigarette.

Was this all just a way to train people how to deal with the crisis of a fige on
ship?

Thatdéds what the training was for.
And cope with ifinstead of trying to run away from it?

Right. We ended up, you had water hosesl you had to put it ouAndthere
was a way you had to spray it righhd all that, becausk you sprayed down
in it, it will flare up and come up. It was exciting.

Was your experiengg¢hen in Great Lakeé | think it would be different from
growingup.Nowyoudre in this overwhel mingly

When | show you the picu r e s, . Wieenl &vds lat Oakiamd Wall, there
was only two whitesand it was all black. Andwithin a few years, if you look
at the photo of Gr eat,ekcepkferdthibkbvot c¢camp,

ofus Andi n cor ps man stg dxcept for,twoiotttobes ofad. |  wh i
Okay, web6re talking again, 0665, 066, 0
going on but there are definitely still a lot of tensions in the United States at

the time. Sphow did that translate into your experie e ? And | et 6s | U

the Great Lakedirst of all.
| told you my thing with the drill instructor.
Yeah, but we need to get that on the recfindsure.

| becamemasteratarmsbecause | got in a fight with the drill instruct®eing

from Chicago, | had a little attitudéchuckles)and | was confronting him
aboutsomething 6 m hol di ng mysel ffhbas&i daniilWél
if you think youbre so bad, you come a
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thinking,1  agoingdd jump across and hit hitn 6 | | be,youn t he Dbri
know? And then he sa.d, howbleepntiate wor r y a
braidsand all.iiForget thislf you want to come across the desk, you come

across 0 Adid.dlaughs)

So once they brokeusphe sai d, AO0Oh, y.oMel t hi nk
Il 611 tell you masteatarms Yoo u Nroev,t it dhemewdw s or
us thereNow, hedonemade the black guy theasteratarms. Andthen
there were a few of these kids that wanted to get intiédrill instructor.
So he saw we had a fighthey knew that was not good for mendl 6 m
Master at Armgbutt hey di dnot.Theyefrisgameldtthlaeyor
teach me a lesson for the instructor, theywas going to give me a blanket
party. And | heardthey was going to give me a blanket party in the shdwer
go in the showeiand then they throw a blanket over you and beat you, you
know?

So | went to the drill instructor and saidHey, | 6 m | ear ni ng |
all these folks to be dealing thhi Canl have armassistant mastatarms o
And he saidii ¥ah, whynot# So | went to Ril ey,
biggest guy in the company, didnbo
had talked because he was from the same town as my gres$aurnold
Riley, | saidii W, | want you to be mgssistant mastetarms 6 And Ri |
said, fAOkay, what do | do?0 And | sa
because Riley didnodot f edlNowyaimake s o t
sur e t huwtyne ddadhé gaid h idRayoand once folks found out
Riley was theassistant mastet arms nobody wanted to mess with me after
that.

— —

What did it mean to be thmasteratarms?

It meant you were supposed to keep everybodjsciplineand in shape.

Youdre the one ¢ oakndns whenuhe dril segebntt o b e
says this one do something wrong, you havetogograbadimd youdr e | i
t he police. MNbvisusly.tahtlaughingdrwosbldk guys,

you make one blacguy, you know, so. Ando f cour s e, I hadnot
running things and being in charge of whitéant I was | i ke, what o
mean? But it was like a police officéhe Masterat Armsis supposed to

enforce the rules and all th&@f courset h athie peson that everybody gets

pi ssed at because thatodés what you do.

How about this drill instruct@ Doyou think he had some strong prejudices,
or this is just a technique that he was using?

See, it was very difficult back then. There was$ydwo blaclsin there, so he

di dndot have t hatifhehadrhoreyoowotldsedit, ofifil t hi nKk
he had only ongyou would see it. | think he had some prejudice Tshoaet 6

of the things | was on him about, was abeuty are the white baydoing this
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and the black boyséyou know, thehey cané
privileges, those kind of thingéndt hat 6 s what we were arg
that time | was sayingfi W, you knowi,it just sounds like this is one of

them things thiayour folks dooThat 6 s when he got pissed

fiYour folkso

A

(chuckles)That 6 s wh e n Ardthenhestarted besting miand

then of coursel was standing there huffing and puffing, stamping like a

horse wantingto getout. ldo6t t hi nk he thought that
thedeskathim dondét think he wavankthdughhlave s ai
ended up getting put in the sit,uati ons
in terms ofedging by him sayingii D o mgriote this Goahead and come and

jump on med

Was there anybody else watching this?

Well, | assumeatfter it started happeninthey did because they pulled me off
him. (laughs)

In other words, you might have been having the upper hand on this?

Ah-huh. When | came across the ddsikwas so shockelmean | flew
across the desknd he was so shockdde di dn ot know what t
to come and pull me off because everybody heard all this stuff.

And Riley, because he was from tlzrse town as my great auisb,
when | went on |l eave, my first, | eave,
and they sat up half the night drinking Old Crow, reminiscing about that little
town they was from in Arkansa@aughing)

Where was your geg aunt living?

That was the house tldashe was the sister of my stepfather T hwhytl 6 s
cal l her great aunt. Thatds where he w
the projects.

Oh, they had a great timemean she was olderyou know And Riley
had a great time just going over and reminiscirigved it because keep
Riley happy because he was really watching my back.

Saq at boot camp, | think that was the most intense incident that
occurred at boot camp. Then | got orders to gmtpsman schoplnd it was
in San Diego. Now,d dever been to San Diego before.

Is this your first time out of lllinois?
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Basically. The only thing we used to do is go down to St. Louis because we
had relatives there that came ypu know.

Did you take the train or fly to San Diego or bus?

| rememberl took the train, yeah. The train is what black folks use for long

trips, most of themTheyd i d n 6 t . Mbdtoyf tthheenm coul dndt f |
you had a positigror you had somthing you were doingButjusth ey, weor e
going to go on vacation out here and flyat was not the way they thought.

Car, bus, train, that was long distance because none of us were going to go,

you know outside of AmericaNoneof us have been outsidexcept my

uncl e, my mpahdherHealosed to just drileearound the

country. Every year he would take a new place and go, theueknow.

| took the train. Nowthe interesting thing they do at corpsman school
iS, you get your orders to caout three months early, before your class
starts, and you do kitchgpolice], KP. (both laugh)Sa | ended upfor a little
over two months, waiting for the class to st&a,what they do is put you
working in the kitchenlt really does make it apprate when the class starts
Youai nO6t g otliket 4000, ¢:80tin the porrang Y o gotto/weash
dishesand work in the kitchen. You donot
up. You know, youbre peelingopobt at oes,
time before you go to schodo, when the classes start, it is almost like a
relief. Oh God, we can now just sit here and just rack our brainé gont® t
hurtd our bodies are wracking ngwou know.

Sa | went to corpsman schgand that was ieresting. It was at the
Balboa Hospital, which is the Navy Hospital in San Diego. The faathisn |
got out of corpsman school, thatods whe
used to run the emergency room and the clinic, Wwglkheclinic they hadfor
servicemen and their familie§hat was a very interesting thing. Corpsman
school, Id o rréimember a lot of incidences, you kndiwvas more going to
schooé we | d y 6 ndamnsedired.

Well, i magine itdéds got swhathted whatit i gor ous
means to be a corpsman in the Navy in the first place. What are youataddo
what are the | i mit sintembadmedigabsarvice.anoét go

Well, corpsmen, compared to like the Army Medic, has more trainindgat 6 s

longer training period. Corpsmgpasically are all the medical support.

Corpsmen were always like physician assistants, more than just a medic, you
know,t hat 6s on the grunts because you ca
have a certain specialtgo a corpsman was really like a physician assistant
Theycould go so far, but it was narcotics or something like that, that a doctor

had to order iaind all
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And theyhad nurses there alsbhenurses were at the hospit&lo,the
corpsmen, they were mmolike ap h y s i assistant besause they reported to
the doctor too, except in some cases where the nurse there was an officer.
They di dnard |t tkeéYycandtel goo a gtory about that later
on, in coming back here with the trauma peogrand nursed.ike, what do
corpsmen dgand are they trying to get between us and the doctors because
now they want them to be the physician assistaite nurses did it because
most of the nurses today are physician assistBotsat first, they were
taking all the return military, specifically corpsmen, to go into these civilian
physician assistant positions.

But to be a corpsman, | woul d assume vy
be a corpsman onboard a ship or on shore duty, serving tlyepesonnel.

Right.

Or you can be a corpsman working with the Marines out in combat, where
youdre the only medical expert.

Well, seewh at youpyoebdgetgos sea and shore ¢
working in the hospital, you kngwa Navy facility here in the United States

Butthenyou haveseadutpnd most of the time in se
ship. Sgoyou have a rotation between those twaertain period of time

youdd be ,amd stelaend uy gy ugdonshorsdutyp Yyooigoed t o
shore duty, then you go on sea duty, and then you come back. It depends on

what specialtybut for corpsmen t 6 s t hat way.

Well, one of the options, you think sea duty means on a ¥lefl, sea
duty also means going with the Marines,Sdhat 6 s consi dered yoc
just like if you were on the ship. In fact, | actually spent more time on the ship
with the Marines than | did in the Navy.

| guess my curiosityjt hough, when youdre doing se
t her e 6 eroutthered otchhe nuesé ait there t hjustryeu@rd

somebody who might be very seriously injured, I8sw much can you

perform there?

Well, when | was in Naml could do anything, everything, medical

procedures. | did all the sewing upetsuturing. | would do the pills and all. It

had to be something | just didndét thin
that would say, you need to go to the doctor. A lot of it is what you felt you

could do. You were trained to do it all.

Okay, that was the nature of my questidmen How much training did you

get into those much more involved proc
environment?
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A lot of that was with the Marines because you played Marine boot camp for a
time, andthen you went to combat, wounds and alll.

Sot hat s going to happen a |ittle bi

Right. In terms afyou could do anything that you were trained for and felt
comfortable doingBut, once you were with the Marines anglce you were in
combat, there was no limit to do because | was the only one there to do it.
There was nobody else.

About what time then, what month would it have been that you completed
your corpsman training at Balb®&his would have beet966?

Sixty-six, yyah, because thatdés when | went

t

the progression ofit. 6 d s adyGlaventaways® 6 7. We di d do

Caribbean cruise, where we went from North Carolina, and we would salil
around the island®ueto Rico, Jamaica and all those plac&sdthen we
would go to a little place callédegas It was an island that they practiced
World War 1l landing, where you actually had the ships that the drop the
things And you, being an armored personnel carraerd go in the water and
bob down underneath the watdnd then you come uy@mnd go to the beach
and they have stuff blowing up on the beafinen you did patrols and stuff
like that. It was part of the Marines, you kngvart of their class when you
gradwatewasgo through that experience., Sou had the Navy stuff you do
with the healthcare, and then you had all the Marines stuff you had to learn
about in terms of combat.

| kind of skipped overand | apologize for that. | skipp@derthe learniry
how to be a Marine part of it, at Camp Lejeune. Tell us about that.

Well, that was the fun pairta $got older.(laughs)Well, first of all, here they

try to make corpsmen into some watered down version of a Marine, and

cor psmen, we tKkariees Buvthe Maenesdovedus because
webd be with them wherever they are
between the Marines and corpsm&nd thereis a love between Marines and
corpsmen because the corpsmen go anyplace. The Marine satttetieat

a

-

C

n

mands corpsman, heds goi ngMatnes go anywh

respect that because youbre there o

But from the inside, talking about being a Madnand thenyou
knowwy oudr e young afhd myeleandeeanythiog 6 mhi s
physicallyabledl can | ook back nothat]kdidthent uf f
It was so easy because | was physically in sHapas mentally toughAnd,
of coursegoing through there, the things you experieyce u  wo n 0 t
experience in any other kind of situatidiuke, you had to crawl under the
barbed wire whil e tshbew gourdead. Mow bad ton g
go on these patrols whervery time we did, we alwags Downin North
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Carolina, theyomwesmketAndyomédbbege doi sag t
little things Y doaid allittle rubber raft, going down the bank, doing a
maneuver, and you lookypand t heredéd be big snakes
And, you know, you just sort of slide down adldseyour eyesn terms of it.

We went on these patroksnd folks would dig foxholes. Well, one
time, | remember the guy who built a foxhplnd he ran into a little snake
pit. Of coursehe had dug down because he was going to dig down @kap
was the problemHe dug deepand he ended up with all these little snakes, all
the little cottonmouth snakes running around. But he came straigHeup
jumped up just |like that. He didndt to
snakes(both laughing) He sathe snakesyou know.The smaller snakes are
more potent than the larger ones becaas¢hey grow, it dilutes out a little
bit, you know. Sol ended up doing a lot of stuff with snakebites, you know.

And then, being in North Carolina was an interesting experience t
itself during that timetoo. North Carolina was a dry stagxcept if you were
on the base. Well, we used to go out. | remember going out back in the woods
where some folks had told us to go, in one of them back of the woods kind of
places.

Thisis off duty now,we 6 r e t al king about ?

Yeah, off duty And they sold moonshine because it was a dry stdtey

di dndot h;sheyehadrthe giaphshine. | was with this guy from Detroit

and people in Detroit, I'think f t hey do,ndéttheywrdon &t gfuee
they were dressed. He had this pistiblvas a popout holster thing, you

know, the spring pojgout holsterAn d we dr e b a cakn di nw et éhree wt oh
only two black guys in therdt was one of those places where every table had

ared and white checkered table claihd no four chairs matched at the table
(chuckles)Sa the guy saidh Idre, take some of thisHe saysii ¥ u don 6t

need all that commercial stuffhishere is moonshine, white lightnirdt

was in a little brown jugyou know | took a hit and it felt like fire going

down Andl said i @ez0 So, my friend from Detroit, he grabbed &nd he

does it When he doese goes, (gaspsand the holster pops opeand the

pistol falls on the ground. | have never seen anyrshotguns, long shotguns,

come out of nowherdi You boys r d&Noeno,une nob oHesH?so

dumbo (bothl|l saoghidm@)Y believe all them
middleodt her ebés two of us qyowknowrmiYout he back
idiottyou could have gotten usodhkndl | ed bec:

t heydod be s ebpiredydusevenue dolksor sorhethih Bec ause
they had wars down there about that stuff. That was one éfithie of theing
in the south.

| di dnodtlotgoingihtownSalo raeal |y di dnét ha
interactiors with the locals interms ofiy ou know. And |1 6m not
wa®dl just didnét think about it. It wa
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negative, even though | did have a few experienaesnémberl was coming

back from Chicagd had a tire that got shredded, and the spare, it was not full

ofaini t woul dndlgotbthdgdyl @ive. gbd Omy wioft et wo
kids. I go to the guy and say @e me atreand | 61 | rcome back
something and he saidfiNo, youd6ve @iWeltlog paylome.t he
money to pay yow.i We letime sek what you goBartering, what do you

know? So, he ended up what did he take? Itwas allrightd i d n6t mean t
much to me, whateveritas Butthey were hardball abalt M, you have to

pay me Youhave to give me something6 | | tol advesywdd. t oo f a
from the camp. Ifé dot the tire, | could have went, took a cab, and came

back that same night. He weiitO.h n o,  ytogivé messontething.

We finally came to a conclusipso | can get this tire gibecause there was no

place else. That happened to me out in Califorlhigas a little different.

DePue: You lost me in one part of thighough. You mentioned you had #&evand
two kids?
Jones: Mm-hmm.
DePue: Well, 1 dondt remember that happening.
Jones: | got married. Wellh e r e 6 s . Thikis, astl told @agl Yol help me for

my posttraumaticstreso See| was married threeérhes before we got
married. My first wife was from ChicagdVehad two kids together.

DePue: What year did you get married?

Jones: | think it was just before | went in the service.

DePue: So 0657?

Jones: Yeah, 665 | went i n terkie becauseVwetne . Il j us

Great Lakes, and then we were out in San Diego. The fact is my oldest
daughter was born in San Diego.

DePue: What was your wifeds name?

Jones: Doris.

DePue: Doris...

Jones: Hmmm,! dondét r eme mbelrd vhe re riesd eddegat ithaatme
Il 611 get it.

DePue: And your daughterdéds name?

Jones: Antonette and Thomas Rones,Jr.
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Wow, thatodés quite a name.

That 6s why denioshe@usé he dvould aat ysaior. Sqg | got

marri ed bef or earinutgletme tinkithatthrough. il vias

not married when | was in boot camp. It was after boot camp that | got

married, because she went to San Diego withAndt hat 6 s wher e my
daughter was born, my oldest daughter was born. Then, when | went to

corpsnan school, they came down to North
We lived in one of these little trailer things because it was tempograuy

know, just for the training and all.

Whileyoudédre in corpsman school , |l woul d
evenings with your wife.

Right.
Whil e youodre in this mini Marine boot
coul dnét spend evenings with the fami/l

A

After a period| can Onceyou get past the initiajou could. Spy eah, t hat 0
why we lived at the trailer because it was temporary, because | knew | was
goingto gosomeplace wasnédét going to be there.

Okay,nowyoud6ve got yYau @Goeeddaughtea r ¥ agetdyv e

mother and a grandmothdrhis is about the time, gt looking at your own

records here, April, May, 1966, thatbs
Carolina. Vietnam is just beginning to heat up in 1¥66i%when the first

major ground units were in thergo,this is becoming a bigger concern for the

country.

Yes.
And, I would assumgfor wise mothers and grandmothers as well.

Oh yeah. Andif they had beenforty i ve, si xty days | ater,
Vietnam, because | woul dnot.Ydulnowe been
| would not have enough time to do it.,Sleey got me just in time becays#e

| had went aothermonth or two, | would not have had enough time to do that

year.

And 1 6m assuming that they knew they n

Oh, yeah | mean corpsnen were getting shipped out. The fact is, | have that

in my book in terms of we all thought it was this master sergeant that was

doing this, because he used to get so upset at corpsmen for washing their cars
onthegrinder Hewould sayfi T h dhe pasde ground Y onot&upeosed

to be washing your cdinereo After we got through the initial boot canveell

thenwe 6r e b a@dwle 6ate fnionstboot .Sewnmpdmpeopl e
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corpsmen. Then we had to serve there in the medical capacity for aSdile
we were corpsmen now.

At Camp Lejeune.

At Camp Lejeungyeah, because then we weydu knowd had done the
Caribbean cruise. There, | was a corpsman with a unit, you,knderms of
ittThat 6s where al |l t ha tislandswerermbom.g of goi

Well, I know you gotungle warfare shool in Panama.
In Panama, right.

Did that happen after Camp Lejeune?

During Camp Lejeune.

That was part of it.

Yeah. After we went on the Caribbean crdide h awthai they called it,
Caribbeancruisebut t hat 6s judgleewaréare schogbnathat t o

was interesting. Going fongle warfaréan Panamal was thereThatwasa

time when Panama was beating up Americand they blew up the Shell

buildingand al | . | dondédt know i f you remem
was we were on leave therand the folks on leave were told to stay put

because they were attacking Americans. There was a Wigdlging about

the Panama Canal, what should happenvaratever Andthey blew ug |

think it was a couple of American comparibasinessed think one of them

was Shell.

| happened to be with a guy that was married to a Panam&oiame
were theretoséewe went t o h eThenthesthindcgetos, house
A A American personnél all American folks) you know fi Bople, stay off
the streets because they are attacking Americ&wswe just stayed in the
house thergn terms of comfortably, until they said it was okay to come back
out. But that was therst time | had seen riot crowds running down the street
and you know j u s @né thing | do know about crowds, if you get hung up
in a crowd, get to the outside as soon as you can becatise you 6r e i n ¢t}
middle, you cannot stop from going wherevehjeth way they go.

Thejungle warfare schoalas an interesting thingpo, because here
youareand t heyo6re t eachlaoubadtbandlesnakes f , y o
and holdthems o you wonodot ,bupposedydmdthen yauf t hem
would go on theskttle night things and they would wet the trail ypnd then
be snatching people at the end and stuff, trying to give you a sense of being in
the jungle in Vietnam. Well, they did
be coming up behind you trying toagoh the last man, you knoim Nam
they shoot youTheyd on 6t car e about snatching yo
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Then they had this one thing you did where you hadtkey gave you
ablacksock full of rice You had two live chickenor four meré two live
chickensanda knife, machete and a compass withTiheygive you an
azimuth to shootto get backThey blindfold yoyand they fly you around
Thenthey put you dowpnand they give you the azimuth for you to make it
back Justfollow your compass and all. Then you have anrgercy beeper
thing, you know. That was exciting. That was the first time we really moved
throughthe jungle, being in a team.

But, the mosvivid memory | have is nightwe had been out doing
maneuversit had been raining. We come back to our little ¢to&o,we had
to make a little hooch, which you just had a ponemal then you put palm
leaves down. We were tirediede justdoing all this. Spwe come back
Everybodylay down and everybody started complainirig\W you stop
movingp until all four of us realized, wée all four complaining. Something
else was in the hooch with.usnd this big anaconda then crawled up in there
out of the rain or whatevefboth laughHe had the best night becaygest
like that, we was outsid@ll we did all nght, we just keep our eye on him.
We were out in the rairfboth laughing)The next daywe had snake handling
classButthat nightwe di dndét have snake handling
hooch, thdeantoowe had put together. onehhat 6s on

Then at snake handling class, you put the snake around you and all
that Butthat was the night before. That snake had a real good sleep that night.

DePue: Again, | etds go bhlknddflodming ivthesbackgapoomdb e c au s
during allofths, was your wi fe or your mother é?
Jones: They were all concerned, all concerned. | was concerned. Well, | was
concerned at firsButthenlsaidi f t hey donét ,theet me i n

c anot,lkeptthinkgg, because | knew folks, everybodysvyally. |

know the master sergeant, officers and everybody jolly, you kdadada

da. Sgolsaidt her eds probably ahgoéd whahceé Kk
tellingthemf @t her ebs probabl y a 6gvoeo dg octh a rnwcoe
months T h goytbgeemey ou know, and t heand donot
dadadad a Well they do move fast when they want y&o, forty-five days

before it, | get my orders to Vietnam. Like | said, fefitye days, | would not

have been able to go.

DePue: Did you have any views about whether us being in Vietham was a good or a
bad idea at the time?

Jones: | never really thought about good or bad. My thoughts wekdad to gq it
was badButl di dnét have the philosophical,

1 The azimuth is the angle between the north vector and the perpendicular projection of the star down
onto the horizon. (en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Azimuth
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DePue Were you awarghough, that there was the beginning of protests in the
colleges and universities and an antiwar movement?

Jones: Oh yeah, oh yealhwas aware of it. A lot of the guys | serve@re off into it
or came from thatSo,they would preach ithe barracks, and they would
play, and everybody you knowt her eds al ways some gui't
group. Sothey would sing all the protest songs and folks. We knew it and all,
but we were in such a cocoon environment in training that | never really

ventured out. | didnotd godindtRalai ¢ly,
there. | would save up and then come back to Chicdgd was doing more
familyt han r e allkngwitwasmgeirgoib ut | wasnoét r eal

at that time And, becaus | was just on training and going to the family, then
| 6d come b ac,kneteoreallyrga that comcegpt to e passionate
about it at that time. Noywvhen | went over, that was different. Then | had a
bi reyévew.

DePue: Wel | , t hteot Gbse gpoairntg t wo of our conversa
least three sessions here. | think this is a place to make a cleayemckale
can pick up the next session with you
experience in Vietham.

Jones: | 61 | onwame &f the specific dates and times for the schools and all that.

DePue: This has been a very interesting look into yourearlydifa d it 6s | mpor t
for me especially, to get a sense of where you came from and what the
motivations were and what yofoundations wereSo,l appreciate you
spending the time with us.

Jones: Youdl !l find a I(chtckles this in the book.

DePue: Welll havendét gotten far intodtdm book
going to be reading it foour next session, atisitely. We 6 | | go ahead a
stop here.

(end of interview#1 #2 continuep
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Interview with Thomas Jones

# VRV-A-L-2011043.02
Interview # 2: October 6, 2011
Interviewer: Mark DePue
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Abraham Lincoln Presidential Library, 112 N. 6th Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701.
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DePue: Today is Thursday, October 6, 20This is Mark DePue, the Director of Oral

History with the Abraham Lincoln Presidential Library and Museum. Today

|l 6m in the home of Thomas Jones. Good
Jones: Good afternoon.
DePue: Tom, this is our second session. We had the first sesi@ahing with your

experiences, everything leading up to the point of actually getting to Vietnam.
But it was all important history, especially growing up as a black in Peoria,
and then going to Chicago.

Jones: It was very diverse.
DePue: Those were greataies.
Jones: | tell people, when | speak, that | was a state brat. Born in Quincy, grew up

part of my life in Peoria, grew up in the projects in Chicago.

DePue: And 1 06d Ilike to spend that much ti me,
this down theoad, gets a real understanding of who you were, at least, before
you went to Vietnam.

Jones: | understand.

DePue: And | know that very much a part of your story is, once you get to Vietnam,
you kind of become a different person to a certain respect.

Jones: Totally different.
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So, |l etdbs ask just one or two question
we talked about this briefly, but did you have a chance to get leave right
before you left?

| did, before | left, because | got back fromrdpthe Caribbean cruise. | had
my orders. | went home, and | think | was there for like a couple of weeks,
and then | went to Vietnam.

And you had one child at the time?
| had one.
How old?

Let6s see, at tfhaur ,t i fmeurs her wfaisv ea,b oud m
just starting in school.

Old enough to understand that daddy was going away for a while?

| think she knew | was going, but the conversation | had beforehand, of

cour s e, | s ai d,thing,e@eing awagfer a whilee But goihgt 6 s 0o n
away for a while has always been, at the most, was weeks, you know, when |

was on the Caribbean cruise and all th
think she understood. | etgoing aveay fpruysut , dad

know, this short period of time. A week, two weeks was long to her. So, |
dondét think her expectations of gone w

Your wifebs name again?
At that time, my wife was Doris.

WhatwasDori@6 f eel i ngs about you going to V
a surprise to her what this could mean.

Well, you know, actually, as | said, forftyi ve mor e days, | wou
enough time to go. But, of coamdse, Unc
he got me. (chuckles) If | had waited foftyi ve days, I woul dnot
rotation time, but they got me. She was scared because everything, at that

time, it was 0667, it was starting to g
So, we were sting to put more troops over there. So, she was scared, but,

you know, a | ot of that came out at th

when you had Tet, you know, those things is when it really hit the news
media.

Was she not expressing her anegtwith you before you left?

I dondédt think she expressed them to th
was so much unknown. As | went through these different training sessions,
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you know, corpsman school was one thing, going through down in North

Carolina to Camp Lejeune, you know. And then | went on the Caribbean
cruise. It was still military. |t wasn
though | was doing all this training, it was training.

That gets me t o t hegommyourmqd, knswingo n. Wh a

t hat youdbre now going to the real show
You know, Il di dnot not f
was anxiety, going to some place where &

thereds shooting. B dnot
have a total understanding. I still had this

thingabout, well , bei I 61 1
probably be behind the lines, you know. A

medical situation is something behind the

lines. | had went through jungle warfare

training in Panama, but it was training,

agai n. So, [ di dnot 1 an
understanding. Omcl got there, | Seaman Recruit Jones in fire training

understood there is no frontlines. The W:g{/?daetdB:r?éconftiigirr:%{nThe training

combat zone is where everybody is shootil gpportunities for the drill)i/nstructors to

at you. harass the recruits.

|l 6ve got to believe, though, that the
mind for you when they sent you down to jungle warfare schodlthbg

werenodt necessarily going to waste tha

It should have been a big hint. (both laughing) Well, the thing is, | really

wasnoét focusing on that, because what
group | was with. So, we went as a ggpand it was just another training

thing. My mind didndét do the connecti o
Vietnam. | mean, the Panama war scBodlfter that, they really put together

jungle warfare things that reflected Vietnam. But there, it wagal in the
jungl e, how to shoot azimuths, read co
jungle, with you out there by yourself. You know, it was those kind of things.

So, it was still like a training thing. They do things like have you go on patrols

atnght , and then the instructors woul d
get the sense of the feel of what it meant, of combat in a jungle. | mean, it was
training, but 16d been trained in a |o
It wasndét | ife and death yet?

Yeah,i t wasnodét the finality. The instruc
now do it again After that, itds been
know, you could have been dead if you
conceptual thing,inrte head. Sa,asl |daom &tdirn&ka Inlgy b a
remember any great fear of going. | wa
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year, and | 0611 do it. But 1 06m thinking
behind the lines.

Letdbs get myowButtqg WViedtoma we do that, s
going to be talking about Lost based on
Survivor Now, thatoés your book that youodv
towards the end of this whole conversation, probably the eesgia or after

that, weoll talk about why you wrote t
Okay.

The Lost Survivor: The Novel of a Bl ac
Back And s o, for the record her e, Tom,

autobiographical is this lo&?

All the emotions are mine. The things
was in Vietnam, because | was a corpsman, | was in a team,-ealugg
reconnaissance team, until | got woundedyen though they gave me one

Purple Heart for wounds until | got wounded a few times. Then | went to

third shore party foré | think it was
left Vietnam.

The emotions of coming home, in terms of that, | created the character
to go through certain emotions becausehetve back, because t h:
the choices that happened to so many Vietnam veterans. When they came,
they couldndét do the adjustment or cou
show you the effects, you actually went back to Vietnam and thoughtaisat

a choice. Thatodos when you realize how
that thatés a choice of coming home, vy
So, the emotions are there. Yeah, I

three times, in terms of why | finally ended up being medrone time for a

long period of time. A lot of that is because of where my head was still

fragmented and fractured, in terms of the experiences | had in Vietnam,
which, at that ti me, |l didndét realize
takesomd | ame, but, you know, it couldnot
of the experiences, all the emotional experiences, | did go through. A lot of

the specific kinds of things were going through the patrols in Vietnam. And

some of the situational things, whecame back and dealing with people,

t hat s what | really tried to capture.
Well, 1 know youodre working on an audi
|l 6ve | istened to the introduction and

that really struck me, and I think it really crystallizes what you were just

talking about and what the book is really all about. This is your statement, that
this is a book that, fAFoll ows the met a
soldier backtoaman agai n. 0
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Jones: You really become a different person, because all the things that defined you
before means nothing when you get in a firefight. Once that happens, the only
thing that then means anything to you is, what do | need to do to survive? And
none of the things befofey ou dondét see any bearing o

redefines you to that vyou now become,
Well, thatdés not our normal way of gro
to have the mindsettalsr vi ve i n continuous combat.
in a whil e, but continuous because, i n

days; you come back for a week and go back out for ten days. So, you know
youodr e g dinorgattds ihyokconehadkwhen you come in from

the jungl e, from the patrol, you know
want to | et that survival skill get du
ready to react, ready to act and do.

So, it was a transformation. Who | was whevent to Vietham, | was
a totally different person when | came back. The things that were fearful to me
before Vietham seemed childish, almost, just because this @asveoything
was such a possible final act. If you do something, make a mistakeldtmou

afinal act. Therearenodover s or youdre going to KeEe
it right. 1 f you donodot do it right the
not get another chance to say, next ti

And, once you lose who voare, you become just a reactive animal in
the situations youbére in. And when you
everybody remembers you as when you | e
understand that, how can you be gone only a year and yoshelve
dramatic change. You remember people, and you sort of remember situations
and events, but theydére not vivid in vy
survival. What you measure things against has changed. Before you left, you
may have measured, oHjMe a block away. | need some friends anetda
dada. But afterwards, it doesnodot matter
have to get back to those things that
such intensity of staying alive, not living, buetimtensity of staying alive.
What makes a lost survivor in my mind is that your choice is you survive or
you die. You dondét see no other choice
spectrum. You donét see any difference
you come home, all of a sudden you have all these things where people look at
in shades of different grays.

That s one of the things that al way
and you say, |l et 6s go do this And t he
about it. Your mind has, well |l 6m goin
back, al | of a sudden, fol ks seem al
been doing things that are very precis
you come bamkamoelds oi keomet hjthatg t hat o
youdre QYouwuedondt really see the struct
before you went; you dondét see them
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like coming out of a fog, and you find somethihgg t 6 s s o |
sudden, you realize, okay, th
even thougB and | came back and | had all my arms; | had my bo
hadéeverything that | ooked |
totdly different person in my head, in who | was.

a)

i d. And
s i s di

—

i
dy; |
e me, | o

Letbs get started with the specifics
did you ship out to Vietnam? June of

o O

June of 667.

Do you remember arriving in Vietnam and yowstfimpressions of the place?
Did you fly over or ship over?

Flew over.
And a civilian aircraft, | 6d bet .

Civilian aircraft, Brani ff, thato
in. I think what hit me was when the pilotdai fA Hopef ul | vy,
going home one year ¥ aloohasmlded one yedrh
from now? | mean, that said it. I
even got off the plane yet ,dnaided |
when | was going. | write in the book about getting on tHE3Q, flying up
from Da Nang and putting a flak jacket underneath, because for snipers and

all. But, there was these fuel tanks in the middle, and, if somebody hit them,
thewholepland | ew up. Thatds when it was | ik
But you sit on the flak jacket. (|l aughi
starts.

OO On

3370
Q@Q »w o=
000 —c

And then when you get there, youobre
really have a personal relationshfou know, does your momma cook good
foods? |Is your girlfriend pretty? They
that defined who you were before you c
personal relationship.

The guys who were there already?
The guys who were there already.
Did you understand at that time why th

No. Il just thought they were hard dude
there and got a few patrols, | understood then, because, even though you may

say, okay, I 61 | make a buddy and frien
get in a firefight, and your friend ge
just go out with some guy thatods there
team focusdi viédsahoany more. You | earn
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part of a team. See, recon was unusual because you are a team, and the team is
all important. So, what that does is, your relationship is to the team and your
team member s. So usbecaudesthoseara thd opes whotare g h t
out there with you. So, if somebody walks into your hooch or something like

that and starts talking to you, they will never mean as much or be friends as

the team that youdre with.onmégpartofr eal |y
the team.
Because?
Survival. Theyo6re there with you, when

Letbébs go back to the question, though,
Vietnam, getting off that &30.

The G130 was thesecond. When | got there on Braniff, | mean it was just

total confusion. When you go through t
to come into a combat base. You go to
you come out of your barracks, and yougodoavt youdér e doing,

come back to your barracks. l'tds got a

| mean, the first thing, the first impression | had, was when the door
opened and the smell. The smell was the thing that really hit and then the

noi se. Becauesegn eavemasd iymutdérrai ni ng, vy
time. Now here you heard all these guns firing, and you heard explosions in
the distance and all. And thatoés befor

off the plane. But it was the smell. It was thaaththat just gets you, and you

start sweating just like that, (snaps his fingers) and your whole body just gets

wet. But | think the smell, the sights and the sounds, those were the things that
said that just your mind tingscaednf used.
(chuckles)

What was your unit of assignment? When did you find out where you were
going to end up?

Actually, 1 think like the second day. Actually | volunteered for recon. | said,
oh well. And itdés kind of interesting

(pause irecordingi voice yells something in the background)

Thank you.

| volunteered to go. You know, you had to volunteer. The thing | think that

got me is they said, well i f youdre in
gruntunitorinfantry youbéve got to hold the hildl
you. (chuckling) So, | said, well, i f
mentality; i1itdéds just the second day th
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youbve got t o pkshaotingtatlya ruetil somebotdyrelse e o
comes.

They didnét bother to tell you, youodre
running.

Well, no. They didnot tell me that par
you know, and Ilwas usingtha as my basis foré So, it

you know, in terms of what we did there. Until you get into the firefight, you
dondt have no idea what it means. Yeah
well, | can get shot and get killed and all tHaait, when you first have the

firefight is when you understand that whatever you think, whatever you feel
dondét mean nothing. The only thing tha
moment not to get shot.

The specific unit youdbre assigned to?
Third Recon Battalion, yeah.
Part of which division?

It was part of the 3rd Marine Division, but it was Recon 3rd, and it was long
range reconnaissance.

Now, |l dondt want to get you too far o
reoords, it was the 2nd Marine Division. It did say, 3rd Recon Battalion, and |
know that, the way the Marine Corps 1is

Division, the Recon Battalion in the 3rd Division is the 3rd Battalion.

Right. That snewhadtt Ilwasl.wdyysyse got to g:¢
Of course, the papers filled out to Vietnam are back here.

| dondédt know. (both | augh) You mean so

A |l ot of things happened, a@lesdgeeit. heyor e
(chuckles)

What line company, do you recall that?

It was Charlie Company. Well , itdéds kin
3rd Marine Reconnaissance Battalion Association, which you have to be

there. They said therecordsbur up i n Kansas, so youobyv
this long thing. Well, | happened to have my records, and | sent them to them.

Of cour se, as soon as they got them, t
because | had all the rpadofthats. You cou
organization unless you were a part, and they checked it. Before we leave

her e, | have to double check that. I d
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DePue: |l 6ve got a copy of that. We can tal k a
assigned to a simnan tam. Was Charlie Company organized in platoons
then?

Jones: Well, they called them teams. | mean, it may be like a platoon.

DePue: A platoon in the Army, at least, was generally about thirty to forty people, and

that would have squads that would be thestganization under that.

Jones: It would be like squads more than anything else because each team stayed
together.

DePue: FIl esh out whoo6és in the team. What are

Jones: Well, you had a team leader, an assistant team leader, a radio npamaoy

and then you had two others. For us, we had affiand we had, thank God,
a guy that liked to carry the #80. An M-60 is probably the heaviest
firepower any team can have when youov

DePue: M-79 being the grenade launcher.

Jones: The grenade launcher, yeah.

DePue: AndtheM6 0 bei ngé?

Jones: ltds just a machine gun, 60 millimeter

DePue: lt6s the samédbcalifber asndohei M? No, i

Jones: Yeah, it 0s-16issabogt&.62 millimbters. M

DePue: Thatgbst ;riyoudre right.

Jones: |l Om just starting to remember this bec
and this guy is creating these sounds

sound? How does the{¥6 sound? How does the AK7 sound?

DePue: Wh a thé senidr rank in the unit then?
Jones: You usually have a corporal. You have
DePue: This was a Marine unit, correct?
Jones: Mm-hmm.
DePue: What 6s a Navy corpsman doing in a Mar.
Jones: | asked myself that martimes, but the corpsmen were the medical support

for the Marines. Thatodéds what it basica
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medics, which is a little different. In the Navy, you become a hospital
corpsman, and you get more training than you do if you aredac. But the
medical support for Marines has been from the Navy in terms of, from the
medi cal side itdés been cor psmen.

So, hereb6és the question for you, havin
you more Marine or more Navy, once you were in thmat?

Marine, easy answer . |l f youdre going t
Marines respect the corpsmen. | can go to Marine Corps things and all, you

know. They have a lot of respect for corpsmen because corpsmen is with

them, whichmeansyoustda t hi nking | i ke a Marine.
Navy guy.

Herebs something else that might surpr
and reading about J.D., thatdos your pr
hebds just as mucnucharmeddar combmatras thenVdringsu st a
were.

Oh, yeah, six men, siXx oOor seven men. I
carried a .45. | have used in combat, every weapon you can use by a Marine.
Therebds only six of yman; Yywu chnrdt shaa
shoot, even though these fifty folks are trying to get you.

When you went through training, did you understand that you were being
trained to be an infantryman, as well as a corpsman?

Oh, yeah. When | started crawlingder the wire, and they were shooting real

machinegun bullets over, | figured thi
what it is; i1tbébs a mental adjustment.
So, the expectations were that youdd h
would.

|l didndédt wunderstand that part because,
point, it was still early on, | figured, you know, they always say, the corpsman

had a .45. That was usually the standard issue to a corpsman. It was just

basically usuallyor a defense if you were doing something. But to be this

aggressor and actually be a member of the team and just being just like any

ot her Marine, no, I had no idea that t
happening.
Okay. | 6m gettiifng aheadadeohbi hybecause |

your reflections on this. But, | want you to explain, first of all, where did you
end up? Where was your base of operation?
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Actually, when | first got there, it was at Dong Ha, and then we moved to
Quang Tri. They put a new camp and started in Quang Tri. All my time was at
basically Dong Ha and Quang Tri.

And where is that in the country here?

ltds right up next to the DMZ [demil it
The map | 6m | o €dps magtica Areahas bothtofthem. B, t

next to the DMZ, itdés i n what we woul d
| was in the | Corps area, number one.

There, it was in Dong Ha. Quang Tri is the province; the whole prevs
called Quang Tri.

But | see Dong Ha, and | see Quang Tri in the city, as well.

Right. When | first went, we was at Dong Ha. They moved and opened a hew
base at Quang Tri because it was like five or so miles further south of the
DMZ, beause Dong Ha was an artillery range from across the DMZ.

Well, just another thing that woul dnot
the bad guys are shooting artillery, w
artillery?

Wel | , you d hodghtovhile they were dbimgat.t(both laugh) The

things we used for our basis of ration
The only thing we appreciated is, going to Quang Tri, down the road, took us

out of artillery range. | was at Dong Ha wheeythit the ammo dump blew,

and the fuel dump, you know. Thatods r e

Being in recon, the one thing we hated was being in for incoming. We
always preferred to be in the bush, where we could move, move around. The
big difference was, if you notic®ong Ha is closer; Quang Tri is farther.

You doubled the distance from the DMZ.
Right. So, they took it out of artille
What was on that compound?

Oh, you had Marines. Really it wadvirine base above everything, where |
was at . Recon kept to themsel ves. It W
friends with a lot of other units. Recon was really pretty-seifitained.

Was there a reason for that? It was just kind of the dygh or the mindset?
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|l tdéds the psychology of the teams, agai
You was part of a team. Now, you go into hell and back for the team,
remember.

You got therd it sounds liké either June or early July. Tell about the
weat her and the terrain where youdre ¢

When | started, it was al/l hot, muggy,
right off of the hearing the monsoons

cold, raining allthetrm, and | mean & aining. | t 6s |
When does the monsoon season hit?

Probabl vy, I think, probably Iike we ca
you would just be wet all the time. Then, you know, during the other times,

t he s urbés hadt Mhemryey go into the jungle, which holds humidity

and everything close to the ground, so you would just be sweating. But after |

was there a whil e, |l didndét sweat as n
never thought about that before. When f i r st got there, | ¢

without sweating. If you took three steps, you started sweating. But, after a
while, your body does adjust.

What was the terrain?
Mountainous, valleys.
Rugged mountains?
Oh, yeah. Jungleovered.

You always hear about triple tier canopy jungle. Was that what you
experienced?

Oh, yeah.
Can you describe what thatoés |i ke?

The vegetation is so thicHivefifiyfedt i t 6 s s
ormore,ad you see |little sunlight shafts
and so high. When you get in that stuff, that high triple canopy #ihgs

mean, they call it triple canopy because it has its different i@weds cannot

see the sky. You see sunlight thaeaks through leaves and things like that,
patches, and ités so tall thateéeComing
jungle was. The only reference | had was Tarzan movies.

There was plenty of those in the 050s.
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Yeah, and they had theopen most of the time, except when he was swinging

on the vine, which you didndét do eithe
was one of the big shocks. I n Panama,

the mountainous. | mean, we were going up and dowelse these valleys
between the mountains, with real thick canopy. There was places it would be
' ight, but i1tdéds just this |ike ambi
off of leaves, getting down. And, you go to some other areas, it would be
almost like it was dusk. It would be so dark, and it would be the middle of the
day.

What were your initial impressions of the Vietnamese people?

You know, one of the things that was a cultural shock. In America we have

anc

poor people, andtheyhae phones and cars and thi

quality or beat or battered up or whatever. But to understand, we had no
understanding of a peasant society with villages, you know, what that all
meant. That was probably the thing that was one of gustatents, the
villages. They say, I 6m going to th
vill age, you know. Wheredés the city
buildings. But to go to a peasant society, where you have a village, and there,
this wholeancestral thing, you know, and terms that you deal with. That was
probably the culture shock.

You know, like, these people must be lower than poor because our

sense is that |ike they donét have
they had two ater buffalos, and they had a plot for rice, growing rice and all.
|l think that was the cultural shock
culture there. Thereds no way in th

understand the culture or the view oe #ense of it.

So much about what Americans today understand about the nature of combat
in Vietnam is the Vietnamese, and were they friend or foe or something in
bet ween? What wasé

e
?

n

e

(0]

b

Il n recon, we didndét trustveseegbody bec
folkséit could be the barber. You go
sudden, something happens, and you ca
What does it mean, that theyo6re on th
On the perimeter, youight andtheygdtHKiledy 6 v e a
Theydd be in the wire, dead. But, see
didndédt mix with a | ot of other units
you wereno6t there, you did thiwags Y o

together. You may have had individual ones you met in other units or
something, but there was really no crossbreed for Marines to Army, for
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exampl e. Fol ks may have a friend rel at
somehow or another. It was somadiof individual thing.

When youb6re not out on patrol, and you
occasionally do get to a town or a vil
Vietnamese people in their own environment. Did you view them as potential
enemieor as people who wanted you there?

Well, our thought was, as soon as yaway from microphoné

unintelligible] because, if you lost that mentality something could happen at

any time. So, you always had your radar screen up. You always was ready to

react to something, which meant you always was scanning. You wanted to

make sur e, i f somebody wal ked somewher
you. You was always assessing your environment.

Woul d it make any di f-blégmaaoraneoldivdmart hey or
or a young kid, to you? No?

No, because theydlly ou know, wedbve been in situe
three categories have shot and tried t
anyone who wasnot i n ofarecomgamorrywho you w

[scratch on recordingy unintelligiblg was the Vietnamese. | mean, you would
make relationshipgnd some made relationships with Vietnanjesere
scratches on recordinglt very seldom, when you go out, like tbulding

or villagethat was outside the base. Most of my time was spent on the base.]

Two different kinds of enemy that you might be facing, one being the Viet
Cong and the other being North Vietnamese, especially that far north of South
Vietnam. Were you gointp face both?

We faced both. Most of the folks we were faced with was North Viethamese,
was the actual army.

Which one were you more respectful or fearful of?

The NVA [North Vietnamese Army].

Because?

Well, weddbesekryttheraps, and theybdbre con
theydd run away. The NVA will stay the
(chuckles) Thatés a big difference. | n
would just, you know. But the NVA,weuseddalh e m, you know, Al
Charlie. 0 We had respect for them beca
someone told them to break off, they w
wanted, you knowé Tdhvwe WECa s nvet dti dantdé tware
the VC, mostofte ti me, Dbecause, most of the t

of time, if you do trails or you do something like that, you run into the VC.
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When you say we didnét do trails, what

Oh, wedd go oditherewas a tral wheré yos dan seeamhere

f ol ks &0 poa knbwn@otytrail or somethirdgwe would never walk on
them. We would go up and go parallel to them, so we could see the trail and
follow it, because as long as you stayed off the trails angaallcould

stumble upon the VC. For the most time, we were always dealing with booby

traps, which means youodre | ooking at w
wal k, where the people all started wal
Theytrytofindatai | t o go through because itods
jungle i f youbére on a trail. So, the t
because everybody knows thatodés where p
you dondt want t o adrossdtraikand veewanWwthte n we c

follow that trail to see where it went or who was on it, we would cross it and
go parallel to it through the brush.

Which sounds nice, until you start trying to break through the brush.

Walking throughthebmih, it takes time, and itéds
patience. Everythingds urgent patience
you want to keep moving. But, i f you t
never would win. You owiagthoughli,erdess t he | u
youbdbre hacking through it. And you cou
supposed to know youdre there. I f you

there. You learn how to be very precise the way you move, where you step,
how you step, because you had to walk a certain way. You would step and
move things out. We spent most of our time walking through the bush. We did
not use trails. Trails always were bad. Something bad will happen to you
using the trails.

Oneofthetmgs t hat really stuck with me in
vines. o0 Tell us about t he nAwai't a mi nu

Little greenyellow vines, and these little thin things with little stickers, but,
once they wrapped around you, and you start pustmdgpalling and all that.
The next thing you know you had more on you. | mean, they can just engulf

you, and youdd be out there just strug
Theyore |little thin vines, bugthdtheyodr e
was manmade, it seemed to be, it would grab. Obviously, animals could walk

through it. They have ofyauknow theycaml | t hat

walk through it easily. But you start having clothes on or stuff like that and
you startwalking hr ough a thing of bushes of fv
all é (audio interference) It came off.

Thatds not good is 1t? Wedre going to

(pause in recording)
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Okay, after a very quick breakplpef ul 'y we di dndt | ose t
kind of experienced some of that stuff
the scale that you had, | had some appreciation for it. | wanted to ask you

more about the expectations of you as a corpsman. Whayaeexpected to

do, beyond being another infantryman there in the team?

Being a corpsman meant being there, not just for medical. It meant for

emotional and mental. You were Doc. You wemo matter what. Sometimes
youdre Chapl ai n,eone goingthrough sonvethiegnYos o m
were the person that was different, but you were there with them being the
same. So, being a corpsman really was
the reason, officially, why you were there, because you were fleeethf

person, by being medically trained and all. You were the only one. Now they
crosst rain a |l ot, in terms of stuff, vyou
train. But until someone got wounded, you were just another Marine.

Was it somewhantimidating? You had far less training than a physician
would have or a surgeon. Yet, youobre g
surgeons domnrmdaybassse on a day

That was true.
Was that intimidating to you a certain extent?

| never thought about it in terms of that. You know, as | go back, | start

thinking about the things | didnodot thi
whole lot of different questions, you know, just being older and thinking about
it. You know,yousg, | O6m going here. | said, Ok:
to do? You do this and this. Okay. I d
't wasnodét until Il was on a plane th
going to war. You can get killed. Imean, Iwaséher Then, of cour s
on the plane. You canodot say, Il dondot w
corpsman there, it was, what was | sup

because nothing else counted, nothing else counted. Nothing else counted.

The other team members, they wanted to make sure that you knew as

much as they did about operating and n
there with them. You candét have six gu
them know what thheypydte dAdodndhedbasndromegi
making a lot of noise and bringing attention. In recon, it was so folks do not

know youdére there. Thatds the number o

You mentioned that, as t mecessaglyy guy i n
embraced or treated well. But, did somebody then kind of take you under their
wing to teach you the ropes?
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Once you got part of a team, because n
wanted to make sure you knew. Then you had folks to shavetydf and,

you know, because, when you first get
know whatdés going to happen. Thatds on
into your first firefight, you can cry
on yoursd, do all kinds of things. What are you doing next? Did you cover

your team member? Did you do this; did
important.

You were, shall we say, just a little bit older than the average kid in Vietham
at the time.

Which | found out when | got there. (laughing)
Do you think that worked to your advantage?

In some ways, | think it may have been helpful. A lot of them, they were kids,

you know, there. They hadnoét really be
or maybe been out of school a couple of years, from being in high school. And
all of a sudden, theyodore over there. T

because | was older. But the only thing that meant is, | would question doing
something super stupid be#othey did. They would go ahead and do it and

then find out. But, being older, a
| 6m going to do that, when | had t

| ot

he c
But that was all not being in the bush, because, once you go out and

yououtinthdbus h, everybody is mature whoos

amazing how these nineteen, eighteen, these twentyiekids, how mature
they got because they would have other

Getting to Vietnam,omngpfromdasecieyiwlere a bl ac
thereds a considerable amount of raci a
antiwar protests and student protests and everything else.

Oh, yeah.
How did that play out once you got to Vietham?

I n recomcgugdiamoitt fat al | . You was goin
going back out. Thatodés what you focus
home, and you know, before you left, how things were. Really, recon in Nam

was such a focused thingto beapartof. Soyou di dndt have all
conflict, like you did in the rear units, you know, sort of, where they had time

to do that. I mean, you go out. Somet.i
may be in three days, and then, all of a sudden, go out. You wkreused

all the time about making sure you did everything that you had to do to go on
patr ol and stay alive. So, you didnodt
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Now, therebds al ways a &becauseéfaksi dence
can mess with you by sending you out dothg stuff. You know, you piss
somebody off, they can put you in all kinds of situations. You come in on this
team, and then you going out two days later with this team. That make for
everybody gets uncomfortabl e hknewause

I
what they can do. |l know who | can tru
team, and | dondét know, and | 6ve got t
because you get to know each other, in

know, recon was differenthen it came to that.
Was there one specific team you worked with most of the time, then?

Yeah, | was really with two teams when | was there. One, you know, when |
first got there, and then folks started leaving and people dying.

Canyou flesh out some of the names and personalities of the team when you
first got there?

Personalities yes, nameséThatés what |
people say, have you ever tried to keep contact with folks, you know, or
something likehat? | never did.

Well, paint us a picture, as much as you can, of the people that were there
when you first got there, on that recon team.

Well, some of them, | put in the book, like Mex, you know. He was a point
guy; he really was. And ém, the guy that liked to carry the 60 [M60 machine
gun], called Sweeney, but he was big, a country fed boy and all. The sergeant
we had was a big black guy. The physical descriptions that | put in the book
were of the folks | served with, the teams, thggical descriptions.

And this is the people that you went éut the book, it was talking about
that mission at Khe Sanh, which weol |

So, those were their personalities and all. You know, I find this fascinating; |

have bl anked out stuff about Nam. That
having all these crazy nightmares. It started off as a therapeutical thing, just to

write and get it out. But | found thin
bringthemup.Ya know, names, theydre not thei

one or two names from Vietnam, when | was there. When | was there, it was
important, and you just knew the person by his name, most of the time by a

ni ckname. (chuckl es) ItMiogulikekaom geah, first t wa s n
and last name.

Who were you known as?
Basically, just Doc, because heds a co

cal l you, I's Doc. So ever ybdthese mayu st , |
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be fi ve tastafthecomparaytodbfeuropfiveteans her eds onl y
four or five Docs, and, most times, you was with your team.

Is the nameDoc, then, something of respect?

Oh yeah, for Marines? Oh yeah, because
what the Marines always respected by the corpsmen.

What 16d |ike to have you do now is f
remember that one.

If you live through your first patrol, you can live through others. | mean, not

j ust whet kearnoy lmuuntentaly, becatse when you come off,

you know youbre going back. The first
the first patrol is when we did get into a firefight and when the pilot dropped

the bomb on us. (chuckles)

He dropped te bomb on you, tie

Oh, yeah. The part in the book where it talks about that, that really was my
first patrol. We got out. We had contact. They were surrounding around us.
They were jusi

They being the VC?

This is the NVA. We were othis little knoll, and it had this ridgeline that

went around like three ways behind, you know, and there were some planes
behind us. We walked out. We were on this little knoll waiting to move, and
all of a sudden, we start receiving fire. Then we loakedand all of a

sudden, all these brown uniforms were everywhere. There was a phantom (a
kind of jet plane). He came in to drop some bombs.

Well , what | remember is, when | | o
your heads down. Thieng et@®@sdrcomi sgme nbo
| looked back, and it looked like that jet was way off. You saw this little silver
pods, you know, from the distance, come out. The jet pulled up, and they
came. Well, the first bomb went over us and hit the ridgeline. Tlondeme
fell short and hit the knoll we were on, and that was the first wounded that |
had to deal with. Both of them were killed.

Then, after that, wée and | almost shot my gun, because, you know,
when you first go out onl e gangeo.l ,Yogwd
still got all this sense of base and p
your head. Thatodéds why, when you first
while for your head to get uncluttered from all the sounds that you have and
theanti ci pation of those kind of sounds
sounds are totally different when youbo
looks green, and it takes a while before you really can start seeing shapes.
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Like here are the leaves aryodu know, real shapes, in terms of things,

because everything just seems blurred.
you know, in terms of it. You canot r e
time. You expect that you could get shot at, andlgold around and see

anybody could be shooting at you from anywhere because it all looks the

same. You doné6ét have a focus. You canbo
distinguish shapes and all. It just seems green until, after a while, you start
seeingallte se | eaves, and now you see stalk

can see them in terms.

The first patrol, you know, the person | had to treat was from our own
bomb because they dropped it, and it clipped the hill we was on. So, we was
inabomb blast,andthad s t he strangest sound to h
shards would be going through, whipping, you know. In training, you hear big
noises and explosions. | mean | went to Vegas down there or whatever. We
had land, and they had things blowing up like WorldWal I . But , when
in a bomb, right in where the blast is, besides the shock, which will pick you
up, throw you around, and you can hear the stuff whipping through the air,

and you see Ilittle trees in front of vy
youdi dndét get kill ed. I didndt wundersta
after that, | had a | ot of incidents.

not know how you did not get killed sometime, when you get into a firefight.
And that was the fitdirefight, a real one, where you had real folks that were
trying to kill you.

You mentioned you could see the enemy coming up. So many times you read
ot her stories about combat, and itos r
the enemy to se@m.

But, see, in recon we actually got a <c
you. So, once you get your jungle senses on, then you can identify them.

Doesnodot that make killing the enemy mu
Oh, the firg time it was.
Was this first patrol the first time that you did?

That was the first time because it was-omeone. And in your mind, the first

timed atleast,inmyminddl 6 m | ooking at him, and 120
just |li ke me;tbebdohétewaither, you kn
back home rationalizing, until he points his weapon at you. Then you realize

heés going to shoot you. Then you shoo
occurs, that itdéds okaytt ®elciolmest he t@rse
killing that man. l'tés okay to kil l th

because they all trying to kill you. And then, from that point on, anyone that
tries to kill you is the enemy, and you can kill them.
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Did that actutly happen on that first patrol?

Yeah, thatoés the first time | ever kil
been different probably, if that act had occurred, and then | was out of it. |

would have been, probably, the whole turn of, becaugked ka guy and did

this. But, since we were still there, and everybody was still shooting, you

dondt have time to feel bad for yourse

How close was he when you killed him?

Oh, he was real close. | mean,h@ew é hmm, about the | engtHt
because he hadé

Twenty feet or so?

Yeah, twenty feet, something like that. | mean, he was close, because | could
see him, his face and all. Thatods why
f ac e . whathyau kéosv, just, | could see his face.

Can you see it still?

There are times, because it doné6t go a
Going through, doing this book, writing the book was one thing. Going
through, doing thisaudiobok has been another thing,

dealing with sounds, and then | 6m reco
that memories come back in your head. | can read the words, is one thing, but
sound becomes more personal becauseé

| Om swuer egowendigr t o get much more of this
been talking about, the first impressions of getting there, your impressions of

going on the first patrol, it all goes back to how heightened all of your senses

are. Your sense of smell; yoursee of si ght, hearing. S
tied to survival?

ltdés all tied to survival because, in
second more than the enemy is that you know you can identify him, or he can
identifyyouinthatsplt second. Thatodés thénanly ti
make a decision. See, you dono6ét have t
hardest thing; you donét have time to
dondt, period. That 6s omhwl,d nthte nt aykoeu Mmoo
and have soap or something, because that gave a different smell.

|l tds amazing how soundée You donot
sound because, a | ot of ti mes, peopl e
thereisasound,yomkow somet hi ngdés wrong. You do
clearl y. | f there is a sound, thereds
all the wind is blowing this way, and
makes you wonder, well, whatoés there?
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| t 6 e thihgs like that because, when you out in the jungle and you

going through it, 1tbés whoever sees, o
going to be the one that comes out of
the philosophical rightnessafn act . You donét have tin
do it, or you dono6ét. And i f you shoot
shooting at you. Thereds going to be n

Thereds another decision tklymtakedou had
about in the book. I know you talk about in the book. I think this is a personal
experience of almost killing a friendly.

Oh yeah, and thatés because of fear, n
first patrol, bécprosvsédrlkal $gésgamuedutsh
moves, you think you should shoot it.

person. You can see the eyes, the face of the man, you see, before he becomes

the enemy. You see a body; you see someone; you start shoetaugse

thatos what i1to6s | i ke being in trainin
wasno6t clear, because your senses aren
start to react.

That s the difference between when
bush, and after youbve been there for
there for a while, you pretty well know where everybody is, in terms of if you
get into a confrontation or a firefight. You have a sense of where your folks

are because tyhoeurbev,e yboeue nk noouwt ? You know
right; heds going |l eft. You have a sen
sense of any of that. The only thing vy
bull et in the air is$oatmed at yow, dhe
feeling. You know, after you get past it, then you find out, a lot of bullets are
shooting, but theydére not al/l ai ming a
one.

That 6s what the first pataltiese real |y

bull ets out there, theydédre not all sho
is freeze. YouobOre scared to move becau
which is the complete wrong thing to do because, if you keep staying still, you

staybng enough, then they really can sece

reverses your way of thinking of what you do in situations, totally.

That first patrol, then, is also the first time you actually had to use your
medical skills?

And failed, because there was nothing | could do. | mean, a bomb just rips you
apart. Thereds not too much you can do

And this was an American bomb.

Oh, yeah.
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What wasé

The only thing we did, when he said he was coming back t@dpepause

the pilot was really eager, Dbecause, W
Youdre killing us. o0 He cussed, and he
That s when he came, and he turned. An

were actually almost highendn the jet because we were sort of looking at an
angle like that, when he came sideways and dropped that napalm.

| was out at the National Guard, and | was talking to pilots with the
new 160, whatever they were flying when | was there.

The F16s?
And | said, Al bet you | 6ve seen pilot
course, the pilotés ego says, (makes g

the story about him flying. They said,
interesting. Theylhexpressed some sense of frustration, saying, everything is

so computerized. The technology now takes over, and you fit within the
parameters of technology, and all thes
like that no more.

Did his actions thiaday save you?

Oh, yeah. They were coming down on the ridge and that. They was coming by
another plane.

It sounds like that would be somebody else that the team would respect.

e there with t he m.heS&udféhathapgermst 6 s wh
e there with them. Thatds what ma

So, that helicopter jockey who drops you off and hovers there long enough so
you can get off and is there while you get on.

| 6ve seen hel i owypttrging$o cane intosdveoréconu p, b

t eams. | 6ve seen when our choppers cou
flying through the area, and they sai.d
you up.

This first patrol , dsloecayoucarogetbacletothbeot a
base and kind of decompress or, at | ea
mind? Was it the first time you had to kill somebody, the first time you

coul dnét save somebody, your own react

Oh, it was all of it. I mean, it was all of it. It was so jumbled. It was so
confusing because the thing that hits
And you donét know; every time | go ou
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